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PERSONAL DELIVERY

Blanca S. Bayo, Director RECI:-:{ i
Division of Records and Reporting Py, v ED
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Ar 24
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard FPsc. o |
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Application Form for Authority to Provide
Interexchange Telecommunications Service
within the State of Florida by Williams

Communications 9¢vLa97 - Te

Dear Ms. Bayo:
Enclosed herewith for filing is the application referenced above, a Petition for
Waiver of Bond Requirement, and a check from Williams Communications in the

amount of $250 to cover the cost of filing. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures

cc.  William H. Gault, Esquire .
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J BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
\

In re: Application of

Williams Communi=ations, Inc.
d/b/a Vyvx, Inc, for authority

to provide interexchange
telecommunications service
within the State of Florida

DocketNo. Tw0¢17- 1=

T T Tt T T — S—"

PETITION FOR WAIVER OF BOND REQUIREMENT

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a VYVX, INC. ("Wiliams~), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby petitions the Florida Public Service Commission
(*FPSC") for waiver of the bond requirement for interexchange carriers requiring deposits
from customers for amounts greater than the estimated charges for one month's service.
Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-24 480(2), "a company may apply to the
Commission for a waiver of the bond requirement by demonstrating the financial resources
and income to provide assurance of continued operation under its certificate over the long
term.” As described below and demonstrated in the financial materials attached hereto as
Exhibit A, Williams has more than ample financial resources to start-up and sustain
operations over the long term and to assure that all prepaid amounts will be fulfilled and
deposits will be reimbursed during the normal course of business. Pursuant to Section
120.542, Florida Statutes, Williams also submits that application of the bond requirement
rule would create a “substantial hardship” for Williams and that the pro-consumer purposes
of Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-24.490 would be well served by the FPSC's grant

of this petition. Thus, Williams believes that the grant of its petition for waiver is warranted.
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L Williams' Capitalization, Financial Commitments and Projected Income for
Florida Operations Demonstrate that a Waiver Should Be Granted.

As described in the Application, Williams seeks authority to provide interexchange
telecommunications service within the State of Florida. Williams is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Williams Communications Group, Inc., which in tumn is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Williams Holdings of Delaware, Inc. The Williams Companies, Inc. i1s a
publicly traded Fortune 500 company and is solidly profitable. The Williams Companies.
Inc. has total assets of almost $14 billion. The Williams Companies is financing Williams
for the construction of all necessary facilities covered by this Application, as well as the
construction of the network set forth in the map attached as Attachment E to the
Application. The Wiliams Companies has agreed to finance the construction of the
facilities necessary to provide services under this Application. Nationwide, Williams has
plans to invest an additional $2.7 billion to expand its fiber-optic network 32,000 miles by
the end of 2001.

Williams will be initially investing approximately $35 million in 1998 for the
construction or acquisition of its Florida facilities as mapped in its Application. Such a
substantial investment in Florida's telecommunications infrastructure provides additional
evidence that Williams is committed to continued operation under its certificate over the
long term.

In. Section 120.542 Showing

Pursuant to § 120.542(2), Florida Statutes, Williams submits that an application of

the bond requirement rule would create a "substantial hardship” for Williams. For purposes

of § 120.542(5), Florida States, "substantial hardship® means a demonstrated economic,




technological, legal, or other type of hardship to the person requesting the variance or the
waiver." In this case, application of the bond requirement will create a “substantial
hardship” for Williams inasmuch as it will cause Williams to: (1) tie up thousands of dollars
in a bond; (2) incur the cost of administrative expenses associated with maintaining the
bond; and (3) suffer a competitive disadvantage vis-a-vis competing carriers that have been
granted waivers of the bond requirement in the past.

Pursuant to § 120.542(5), Florida Statutes, Williarms sets forth the following:

(1)  Williams requests that the FPSC grant it a waiver of Florida Administrative
Code Rule 25-24.490(2),

(2)  The type of action requested by Williams is the FPSC's grant of this Petition
for Waiver,

(23, Grant of such waiver is justified by the following facts: (a) Williams has more
than adequate capitalization, financial commitments and projected income
to start-up and sustain operations over the long term and to assure that all
prepaid amounts will be fulfilled and deposits will be reimbursed during the
nomal course of business; and (b) application of the bond requirement will
create a "substantial hardship” for Williams because it will cause Williams to
(i) tie-up thousands of dollars in a bond, (i) incur the costs of and
administrative expenses associated with maintaining the bond, and (iii) suffer
a competitive disadvantage vis-a-vis competing camers that have been
granted waivers of the bonding requirement in the past, and

(4) Grant of the waiver requested would serve the pro-consumer purposes of
Florida Administrative Code Rule 25.24.490(2) because Wiliams has
demonstrated that a bond is not necessary to protect consumers' interests.
Moreover, grant of the requested waiver will allow Williams to compete more
effectively with other providers of long distance services by ensuring that
Williams' regulatory/administrative burdens are similar to those of its
competitors.

1. Conclusion
Williams' nearly $2.7 billion in capital expansion by 2001, and its substantial

investment in Florida facilities should provide the FPSC with adequate assurance that it will



be able to launch and sustain operations over the long term. Consistent with § 120.542,

Florida Statutes, Petitioner hereby respectfully requests that the FPSC grant the requested

waiver of bond requirement.

Res submitted
this ﬁ%ay of May, 1998,
WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
dibla VYVX, INC.

Thomas A. Cloud

GRAY, HARRIS & ROBINSON, FP.A.
201 E. Pine Street, Suite 120
Orlando, Florida 32801

(407) B43-88B0
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
FORM 10-K
PART I

Ttem 1. Business
{a) General Development of Business

The Williams Companies, Inc. (the “Company” or “Williams") was incorporated under the laws of the
State of Nevada in 1949 and was reincorporated under the luws of the State of Delawar: in 1987. The
principal executive offices of the Company are located at One Williams Center, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74172
(telephone (918) $88-2000). Unless the coniext otherwise requires, references to the “Company” and
“Williams™ herein include The Williams Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries.

On January §, 1995, the Company sold the network services operations of Williams Telecommunications
Group, Inc., its telecommunications subsidiary, to LDDS Communications, Inc. for $2.5 billion in cash, (the
“WNS Sale"). The Company retained Williams Telecommunications Systems, Inc,, a telecommunications
equipment supplicr and service company, and Vyvx, Inc., which operates a video network specializing in
broadcast television applications. The Company has reported the network services operations as discontinued
operations for financial reporting purposes. See Note 3 of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements. The
Company used the proceeds from the WNS Sale to pay off short-term credit facilitics, fund the acquisition of
Transco Energy Company discussed below, finance its ongoing capital program and for other uses.

On December 12, 1994, the Company enitered into a merger agreemeni with Transco Energy Company.
Under the agreement, the Company acquired approximately 60 percent of Transco Encrgy Company’s
common stock through a cash tender offer completed in January 1995. On April 28, 1995, the Transco Energy
Company stockholders approved an agreement and plan of merger whereby Transco Energy Company became
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company effective May 1, 1995. Total value of the transaction was more
than $3 billion, including cash, stock and the assumption of Transco Energy Company debt, As of May I,
1995, the Company caused Transco Energy Company to declare and pay as dividends to the Company all of
Transco Energy Company's interest in Transcoatinental Gas Pipe Line Corporation and Texas Gz=s Transmis-
sion Corporation. In addition, the Company continued Transco Energy Company's program of disposing of
noncore assets. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

On January 16, 1996, the Company acquired a 49.9 percent interest from its pariner in Kemn River Gas
Transmission Company giving the Company 99.9 percent ownership of this natural gas pipeline system. The
purchase price was $205 million. See Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(b) Financial Information About Industry Segments
See Part I, ltem B — Financial Statuments and Supplementary Data.

(¢) Narrative Description of Business

The Company, through subsidiaries, is engaged in the transportation and sale of natural gas and related
activities, natural gas gathering, processing and production activities, the Lransportation of petroleum products,
natural gas trading, natural gas liquids marketing and provides a variety of other products and services to the
energy industry and financial institutions. The Company also is engaged in the telecommunications business.
In 1995, the Company's subsidiaries owned and operated: (i) four interstate natural gas pipeline systems and
had a 50 percent interest in a fifth; (ii) a common carrier crude and petroleum products pipeline system; and
(iii) natural gas gathering and processing facilities and production properties. The Company also trades
natural gas and markets natural gas liquids. The Company’s telecommunications subsidiaries offer data, voice
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New York City metropolitan area. The system serves customers in Texas and the cleven southeast and
Atlantic seaboard states mentioned above, including major metropolitan areas in Georga, North Carolina,
New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania. Effective May i, 1995, the operation of cenain production area
facilities were transferred to Williams Field Services Group, Inc., an affiliated company.

Pipeline System and Customers

Al December 31, 1995, Transco's system had a mainline delivery capacity of approximately 3.7 Bef of gas
per day from production areas to its primary markets. Using its Leidy Line and market-area storage capacity,
Transco can deliver an additional 2.7 Bef of gas per day for a system-wide delivery capacity total of
approximately 6.4 Bel of gas per day. Excluding the production area facilities operated by Williams Field
Services Group, Inc., Transco's system is composed of approximately 7,300 miles of mainline and branch
transmission pipelines, 37 compressor stations and six storage locations. Compression lacilitics at a sea level
raled capacity total approximately 1.2 million horsepower.

Transco's major gas transponation customers are public utilities and municipalities that provide
residential service to approximately 35 million people and serve numerous commercial and industrial users.
Shippers on Transco's pipeline system include public utilities, municipalitics, intrastate pipclines, direct
industrial users, electrical generators, marketers and producers. Transco's largest customer in 1995 accounted
for approximately 14 percent of Transco's total operating revenues. No other customer accounted for more
than 10 percent of total operating revenues. Transco's firm transporiation agreements are generally long-term
agreements with various expiration dates and account for the major portion of Transco’s business. Addition-
ally, Transco offers interruptible transportation services under agreements that are generally short term.

Transco has natural gas storage capacity in five underground storage ficlds located on or near its pipeline
system and/or market areas and operates three of these storage ficlds and a liquefied natural gas (LNG)
storage facility. The total storage capacity available to Transco and its customers from such storage ficlds and
LNG facility is approximately 219 Bef of gas. Storage capacity permits Transco’s customers 1o inject gas into
storage during the summer and off-peak periods for delivery during peak winter demand periods.

Major Expansion Projects

In August 1995, Transco announced its ScaBoard 97 Expansion Project. The project is expecied 1o
provide an additional 115 MMcf of gas per day of firm transportativn capacity {rom points of receipt on
Transco's Leidy Line to Transco’s northeastern market area by the 1997-1998 winter heating scason. To
render this service, Transco will construct compression and pipeline looping facilities at an estimated cost of
$115 million. Transco plans 1o file in mid-1996 for FERC approval of the project.

In October 1995, Transco filed for FERC approval of the SunBelt Expansion Project. The project will
provide additional firm transportation capacity 1o markets in Georgia, South Carolina and North Carolina.
The SunBelt Expansion Project will provide a total of 146 MMcl of gas per day of firm transportation capacity
1o existing and new Transco cusiomers by the 1997-1998 winter heating season. Transco’s FERC application
estimales the cost of the expansion to be approximately $85 million.

In November 1995, Transco announced the filing for FERC approval of the Pine Needle LNG storage
project. The facility is 1o be constructed and owned by Transco and several of its major customers and will be
located near Transco's mainline system in Guilford, North Carolina. The project will have 4 Bef of storage
capacity and 400 MMcl of gas per day of withdrawal capacity. Transco will operate the facility and have a
35 percent ownership interest. The project is expected 10 be in service by the second quaner of 1999. The
FERC application estimates the cost of the project 1o be $107 mullion.

In December 1995, Transco and several major cusiomers announced the Candinal Pipeline System
project. The project involves the acquisition of an existing 37-mile pipeline in North Carolina and construction
of a 65-mile pipeline extension. Construction of the pipeline extension is expected to be completed by the end
of 1999. Transco will operate the expanded pipeline system and have a 45 percent ownership interest. Total
costs of the acquisition and extension are expecied to be $97 million.
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accounted for more than 10 percent of total operating revenues. Northwest Pipeline’s firm transporiation
agreements are gencrally long-term agreements with various expiration dates and account for the major
portion of Northwest Pipeline’s business. Additionally, Northwest Pipeline offers interruptible transportation
service under agreements that arc generally short term. Northwest Pipeline's transpontation services repre-
sented 100 percent of its total throughput in 1995

Northwest Pipeline completed mainline cxpansion projects that were placed into service on December 1,
1995, These cxpansion projects increased system capacity by an additional 144 MMcf of gas per day and
added 14,820 horsepower of new compression and 44 miles of pipeline loop line to Northwest Pipeline's

system.
As a part of its transportation services, Northwest Pipeline utilizes underground storage facilities in Urah
and Washington enabling it to balance daily receipts and deliveries. Northwest Pipeline also owns and operates

a liqueficd natural gas storage plant in Washington which provides a needle-peaking service for the system
These storage lacilities have an aggregate delivery capacity of approximately 973 MMcl of gas per day

Operating Statistics

The following table summanzes gas sales and transportation data for the peniods indicated
oc S i SO )

Gas Yolumes {TBiu):

L O PR b e S AR S AP R — 8
Transportation ..........ooucuuens iR SR e e B26 679 606

Total throughput . .......... . s e e 826 679 614
Average Daily Transportation Volumes (TBtu) P 19 1.7
Average Daily Firm Reserved Capacity (TBw) ... . ................... 24 24 -

TEXAS GAS TRANSMISSION CORPORATION (TXG)

TXG is an interstate natural gas transmission company which owns and operates a natural gas pipeline
system originating in the Louisiana Gulf Coast area and in cast Texas and running generally north and cast
through Louisiana, Arkansas, Mississippi, Tennessee, Kentucky, Indiana and into Ohio, with smaller diameter
lines extending into Illinois. TXG's direct market area encompasses eight states in the South and Midwest,
and includes the Memphis, Tennessee, Louisville, Kentucky, Cincinnati and Dayton, Ohio, and Indianapolis,
Indiana, metropolitan areas. TXG also has indirect markel access to the Northeast through interconnections
with unaffiliated pipelines.

Pipeline System and Customers

At December 31, 1995, TXG's system, having a mainline delivery capacity of approzimately 2.7 Bef of
gas per day, was composed of approximately 6,000 miles of mainline and branch transmission pipelines and 32
compressor stations having a sea level rated capacity totaling approximately 548,000 horsepower.

In 1995, TXG transported gas to customers in Louisiana, Arkansas, Mississippi, Tennesses, Kentucky,
Indiana, lllinois and Ohio and 1o customers in the Northeast served indirectly by TXG. Gas was transported
for 130 distribution companies and municipalities for resale 1o residential, commercial and indusirial users.
Transportation services were provided to approximately 200 industrial customers and processing plants located
along the system. At December 31, 1995, TXG had transportation contracts with approximately 625 shippers.
Transportation shippers include distribution companies, municipalities, intrastate pipelines, direct industrial
users, electrical generators, marketers and producers. The largest customer of TXG in 1995 accounied for
approximately 11 percent of total operating revenues. No other customer accounied for more than 10 percent
of total operating revenues. TXG's firm transportation agreements are generally long-lerm agreemenis with
various capiration dates and account for the major portion of TXG's business. Additionally, TXG offers
interruptible transporiailon services under agreements that are generally short-term,

5




During 1995, a scasonal firm transportation contract was execuled to deliver natural gas into the Las
Vegas. Nevada, market area during the winter months. Deliverics of 10 MMcf of gas per day will be imtiated
in December 1997 and will escalate 10 40 MMef of gas per day on a seasonal basis in 1999

Operating Statistics

The lollowing table summanzes transportation data for the penods indicated
1994 1994 1993

Transporiation Volumes (TBw) ................. AT i 186 278 212
Average Daily Transponiation Volumes (TBtw) .. .......... ... ... 78 16 75
Average Daily Firm Rescrved Capacity (TBtu) ........... ..., i n 74 74

WILLIAMS NATURAL GAS COMPANY (Williams Natural Gas)

Williams Natural Gas is an interstate natural gas transmission company which owns and operates a
natural gas pipeline system located in Colorado, Kansas, Missoun, Nebraska, Oklahoma, Texas and
Wyoming. The sysiem serves customers in seven stales, including major metropolitan arcas of Kamsas and
Missouri, its chiel markel areas.

Pipeline System and Customers

Al December 31, 1995, Williams Natural Gas' sysiem, having a mainline delivery capacity of
approximately 2.2 Bef of gas per day, was composed of approximaiely 6,300 mile. of mainline and branch
transmission and storage pipelines and 41 compressor siations having a sca level rated capacity totaling
approximately 240,000 horsepower.

In 1995, Williams Natural Gas transporied gas to customens in Colorado, Kansas, Missoun, Nebrasha,
Oklahoma. Texas and Wyoming. Gas was transporied for 77 distribution companies and municipalities for
resale 10 residential, commercial and indusirial users in approximately 530 citics and towns. Transportation
services were provided 1o approximately 350 industrial customers, federal and state institutions and agncul-
tural processing plants located principally in Kansas, Missouri and Oklahoma. At December 31, 1995,
Williams Natural Gas had transporiation contracis with approximately 203 shippers Transportation shippers
included distribution companies, municipalities, intrasiate pipelines. direct industnal users, electncal genera-
tors, marketers and producers.

In 1995, approximately 35 percent and 33 percent, respectively, of total operating revenues were
generated from gas transportation services to Williams Natural Gas' two largest customers, Western
Resources, Inc. and Missouri Gas Encrgy Company. Western Resources sells or resells gas to residential,
commercial and indusirial customers principally in certain major metropolitan arcas of Kansas, Missoun Gas
Enecrgy sells or resells gas to residential, commercial and indusirial cusiomers principally in certain major
metropolitan areas of Missouri. No other customer accounted for more than 10 percent of operaling revenues
during 1995.

A significant portion of the transportation services provided to Western Resources is pursuant (o a
twenty-year transportation service agreement. After the initial two-year period ending in November 1996, the
contract allows Western Resources, on twelve months prior notice, to reduce contracied capacity il Williams
Natural Gas does not meet the terms of a competing offer from another natural gas pipeline to serve such
capacity. Transporiation services are provided to Missouri Gas Encrgy under contracts primanly varying in
terms from two to five years. These contracts do not have “competitive oul™ provisions as descnbed in
connection with the Western Resources' contract. During 1995, these two cusiomers enlered inlo contracts
with a competitor as pan of a litigation settlement. The Western Resources contracts are subject to state
regulatory approval and hearings before the Kansas Corporation Commission (KCC) which were conducted
in September 1995. A decision on whether 1o approve the contracts has been stayed by the KCC in light of an
October 1995 FERC ruling asserting federal jurisdiction over the competitor, The competitor has appealed the
FERC decision, as well as the authority of the KCC to stay the contracts approval proceeding. While the
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ratable-1ake or minimum-take claims. For information on outstanding issues with respect to contract
reformation, gas purchase deficiencies and related regulatory issues, see Note 17 of Notes 1o Consolidated
Financial Statements.

COMPETITION

Competition for natural gas transportation has intensified in recent years due 10 customer acceis 1o other
pipelines, rate competitiveness among pipelines, customers’ desire to have more than one supplier and
regulatory developments. FERC's stated purpose for implementing Order 636 was to improve the competitive
structure of the natural gas pipeline industry. Future utilization of pipeline capacity will depend on
competition from other pipelines and altermative fucls, the general level of natural gas demand and weather
conditions. Electricity and distillate fuel oil are primary competitive forms of energy for residential and
commercial markets. Coal and residual fuel oil compete for industrial and clectric gencration markets,
Nuclear power and power purchased from grid arrangements among clectric utilities also compete with gas-
fired power gencration in certain markets.

As mentioned, when restructured tariffls became effective under Order 636, all supplicrs of natural gas
were able to compete for any gas markets capable of being served by the pipelines using nondiscriminatory
transportation services provided by the pipelines. As the Order 636 regulated environment has matured, many
pipelines have faced reduced levels of subscribed capacity as contractual terms expire and customers opt to
reduce firm capacity under contract in favor of alternative sources of transmission and related services. This
issue, known as “capacity turnback™ in the industry, is forcing the pipelines to evaluale the consequences of
major demand reductions on system utilization and cost structure 1o remaining customers.

The Company is aware that several state jurisdictions have been involved in implementing changes
similar to the changes that have occurred at the federal level under Order 636. Such activity, frequently
referred 1o as “LDC unbundling,” has been most pronounced in the states of New York, New Jersey and
Pennsylvania. In New York and New Jersey, regulations regarding “LDC unbundling”™ were enacted dunng
the past year, and Pennsylvania is expected to act on an "LDC unbundling” program in 1996. It is expected
that these regulations will encourage greater competition in the natural gas marketplace.

OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY

The facilitics of each interstate natural gas pipeline are generally owned in fee. However, a substantial
portion of cach pipeline’s facilities is constructed and maintained pursuant 10 rights-of-way, easements,
permits, licenses or consents on and across properties owned by others. Compressor stations, with appurtenant
facilities, are located in whole or in part cither on lands owned or on sites held under leases or permits 1ssued or
approved by public authorities. The storage facilities are cither owned or contracted under long-term leases or
casemenis.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Each interstate natural gas pipeline is subject to the National Environmental Pelicy Act and federal, state
and local laws and regulations relating to eavir.amental quality control. Management believes that, with
respect 10 any capital expenditures and operation and maintenance expenses required to meet applicable
environmental standards and regulations, FERC would grant the requisite rate relicf so that, for the most part,
such expenditures would be recoverable in rates. For this reason, management believes that compliance with
applicable environmental requirements by the intersiate pipelines is not likely to have a material effect upon
the Company's carnings or competitive position.

For a discussion of specific environmental issues involving the interstaie pipelines, including estimated
cleanup costs associated with certain pipeline activities, see “Environmental” under Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Note 17 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements,
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Oklahoma and southwest Kansas, which are owned by Williams Natural Gas, an affiliated company, and
operates natural gas gathering and processing facilities located both onshore and offshore in Texas and
Louisiana, which are owned by Transco, an affiliated company. The facilities operated for affiliates are the
subject of applications for orders permitting abandonment so the facilities can be transferred 1o Williams Field
Services. Gathering services provided include the gathering of gas and treating of coal seam gas.

Customers and Operations. Facilities owned and operated by Williams Field Services consist of
approximately 12,000 miles of gathering pipelines, 11 gas treating plants and 14 gas processing plants (five of
which arc partially owned) which have an aggregate daily inlet capacity of 6.7 Bef of gas. Gathering and
processing customers have direct access 1o interstate pipelines, including affiliated pipelines, which provide
access to multiple markets.

During 1995, Williams Field Services gathered natural gas for 286 customers. The largest gathering
customer accounted for approximately 18 percent of total gathered volumes. During 1995, natural gas was
processed for a total of 108 cusiomers. The three largest customers accounted for approximately 26 percent,
12 percent and 11 perceat, respectively, of total processed volumes. No other customer accounted for more
than 10 percent of gathered or processed volumes. Williams Field Services' gathering and processing
agreements with large customers are generally long-term agreements with various expiration dates. These
long-term agrecments account for the majority of the gas gathered and processed by Williams Field Services.

Liquids extracted at the processing plants are cthane, propane, butane and natural gasoline. During 1995,
liquid products were sold to a total of 52 customers under short-term contracts. The four largest customers

accounted for approximately 32 percent, 18 percent, 16 percent and |5 percent, respectively, of total liquid
products volumes sold. No other customer accounted for more than 10 percent of volumes sold.

Operating Siatistics, The following table summarizes gathering, processing and natural gas liquid
volumes for the periods indicated. The information includes operations attributed to facilitics owned by
affiliated entities but operated by Williams Field Services:

s e M

Gas volumes (TBiu, except where noted):
NN s s e R Bt i B S R R 1,806 895 189
Procesally . oGt b i e T e A e e i s e e e e 406 192 323
MNatural gas liquid sales (millions of gallons) .. .................... 298 281 195

Production

Williams Field Services, through 2 subsidiary, owns and operates producing gas leasehold properties in
Colorado, Louisiana, New Mexico, Utah and Wyoming.

Gas Reserves. As of December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, Williams Ficld Services had proved developed
natural gas reserves of 292 Bef, 269 Bel and 229 Bef, respectively, and proved undeveloped reserves of
222 Bef, 220 Bel and 319 Bef, respectively. O Williams Ficld Services’ total proved reserves, 96 percent are
located in the San Juan Basin of Colorado and New Mexico. As discussed below, Williams Field Services
conveyed gas reserves to the Williams Coal Seam Gas Royalty Trust in 1993, No major discovery or other
favorable or adverse event has caused a significant change in estimaled gas reserves since year end.




Environmental Matters

Williams Field Services is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations relating 1o
environmental quality control. Management belicves that Williams Field Services' operations are in substan-
tial compliance with existing environmental legal requirements. Management expects that compliance with
such existing cnvironmental legal requirements will not have a material adverse effect on the capital
expenditures, carnings and competitive position of Williams Field Services.

WILLIAMS ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY (WESCO)

WESCO, through subsidiaries, offers a full range of products and services 10 energy markets throughout
North Amenca. WESCO's core business includes natural gas and energy commodity trading activities,
encrgy-related price-risk management products and services and computer-based information products.
WESCO was incorporated in 1993. See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Trading Activitfes and Services

In addition 10 its own natural gas trading operations, WESCO conducts certain natural gas trading
operations formerly conducted by a subsidiary of Transco Energy Company as well as third party trading
activities managed by an affiliate. WESCO trades nawral gas throughout North America, primanly SErving
local distribution company markets in the eastern and midwestern United States. The Operating Statistics
presented below, for periods prior lo 1995, represent previously existing financial trading services conducted by
Williams subsidiarics, coupled with third-party trading services provided by an affiliate and do not include
operations previcusly conducted by the Transco Energy Company subsidiary.

WESCO serves a customer base of spproximately 700 companies across its natural gas trading
operations, with net revenucs primarily derived from sales to local distribution companies, other gas warketers
and certain end-users. WESCO's gas trading activities are conducted on both interstate and intrasiate
pipelines, with most sales activity coordinated with transportation along pipeline systems owned by Williams.

WESCO offers financial instruments and derivatives 1o producers and consumers of energy as well as to
financial entities participating in energy price-risk management. WESCO also enters into energy-related
financial instruments 1o manage market price fluctuations. The customer base for these activities 1s compniscd
of other gas marketing and trading companies, encrgy-based entities and brokers trading in energy commaodi-
ties. See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Information Products

In 1995, WESCO marketed various computer-based trading and trader-match services including
Chalkboard, an electronic trader-match system for buyers and sellers of liquid fuels, crude oil and refined
products; Streamline, a physical cash forward gas trading system located at seven US. hubs; and Capacity
Central, a natural gas pipeline capacity information system. These products are utilized primanly by a
customer base of approximately 200 energy-based companies under shori-term service commitments. The
information products’ architecture was developed in 1993 #nd introduced to the marketplace in 1994, These
activities have not been profitable to date as costs of establishing marketing liquidity and product usage still
outpace the returns from this developing market.

Effective January |, 1996, Streamline and Capacity Central were cont..uuted to a limited liability
company along with the encrgy-related information services of a PanEnergy Corp. subsidiary. The nzw entity
(Altra Energy Technologies, L.L.C.) is owned equally by WESCO and PanEnergy.

Operating Statistics {dollars in millions, volumes in TBiu)

1994 1954 1993
Operating profit .. ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnninnee.. $300 3 .5 $79
Natural gas physical trading ..................... 754 148 152




The operating statistics sei forth below relate 1o the sysiem’s operanions for the periods indicated:

199 1994 1993
Shipments (thousands of barrels):
Refined products:
RSOl .« sovsnimsssonrnninessasesi voveeee 125,060 120,682 109,841
DR o T s e wii i aw  a ; . 61,238 61,129 51,508
Aviatioa fuels ......... ...oohivennin . PTRURRISTIE |- . 1. 1. 9.52) 11,123
LP-Gases . ......cocovennn. R i iak e 12839 10,849 9.778
Lube extracted fueloil .................. ; ; 4,462 Q 0
el e e T e TR ‘ v 860 1,062 1,388
Total shipments..................... o . 216,994 203,245 185,638
Daily average (thousands of barrels) ................... 503 557 09
Average haul (miles) .................... : 269 184 279
Barrel miles (millions) . ................... : T 58,126 57,631 51,81
Revenues (millions):
TranspntIbon 5 i v i v R e e e R e e 51770 S168.0 $153.0
MNontransportation .. ...........cooeeennn. e 65.7 41.7 26.3
$2427 $209.7 $179.3
Average transporiation revenue per barrel ... .. it $.82 $.83 $82

Williams Pipe Line began moving a new lube exiractied fuel oil product in 1995 from an Oklahoma
refinery to Toledo, Ohio, through a joint movement with other camers. Volume movements approximale
28 thousand barrels per day.

In 1995, 73 shippers transporied volumes through the system. The seven largest shippers accounted for
54 percent of transponation revenues. The highest transportation revenue-producing shipper accounted lor
approximately 11 percent of transportation revenues in 1995, Nontransportation activities accounted far 27
percent of total revenues in 1995, The increasc in nontransportation revenues is pnimanly due to expanded gas
liquids operations. :

At December 31, 1995, the system was directly connecied 1o, and received products from, || operating
refineries reported (o have an aggregate crude oil refining capacity of over %00,000 barrels per day. Ei:ht of
these refinenes are localed in Kansas and Oklahoma, two in Minnesota and one in Wisconsin, The system also
received products through connecting pipelines from other refineries located in Illinois, Indiana, Kansas,
Louisiana, Montana, North Dakota, Oklahoma and Texas. Crude oil is received through connections in
Kansas and Oklahoma. The refincrics, which are connected directly or indirectly to the system, have access to
a broad range of crude oil producing arcas, including foreign sources. LP-gases are transporied from gas
producing and storage arcas in central Kansas through connecting pipelines in lowa, Kansas, Missoun, Hlinois,
Nebraska and South Dakota. In addition 10 making deliveries 10 company-owned terminals, the system
delivers products to third-panty terminals and connecting pipelines.

The refining industry continues 1o be affected by environmental regulations and changing crude supply
patterns. The indusiry's response (o environmental regulations and changing supply patterns will directly afTect
volumes and products shipped on the Williams Pipe Line system. EPA regulations, dnven by the Clean Air
Act, require refiners to change the composition of fuel manufactured. A pipeline’s ability to respond to the
effects of regulation and changing supply patterns will determine its ability to maintain and caplure new
market shares. Williams Pipe Line has successfully responded 1o changes in diesel fuel composition and
product supply and has adapied 1o new gasoline additive requirements. Reformulated gasoline regulaiions
have not yet significantly affected Williams Pipe Line. Williams Pipe Line will continue 1o position itsell to
respond to changing regulations and supply patterns, but it is not possible to predict how future changes in the
marketplace will affect Williams Pipe Line's market arcas.
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arketing area, or conservation and conversion efforts by fuel consumers may adversely affect the \'otumﬂ'
available for transportation by Williams Pipe Line.

Ownership of Property

Williams Pipe Line's system is owned in fee. However, & substantial portion of the system is operated,
constructed and maintained pursuant to rights-ofl-way, easements, permits, licenses or consents on and across
propertics owned by others. The terminals, pump stations and all other facilities of the sysiem are located on
lands owned in fee or on lands neld under long-lerm leases, permits or contracts. Managemeni believes that
the system is in such a condition and maintained in such a manner that it is adequate and sufficient for the
conduct of business.

Environmental Matters

Williams Pipe Line's operations arc subject to vanous federal, state and local laws and regulations
relating to environmental quality control. Management believes that Williams Pipe Line's operations are in
substantial compliance with existing environmental legal requirements. Management expects thal compliance
with such existing environmental legal requirements will not have a material adverse effect on the capital
cxpenditures, earnings and competitive position of Williams Pipe Line,

Williams Pipe Linc has been named by the EPA as a potentially responsible party as defined in
Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, for a site in
Sioux Falls, South Dakota. This site was placed on the National Priorities List in July 1990. In Apnl 1991,
Williams Pipe Line and the EPA exccuted an administrative consent order under which Williams Pipe Line
agreed 1o conduct a remedial investigation and feasibility stvdy for this site. The EPA issued its “No Acuion”
Record of Decision in 1994 concluding that there were no significant hazards associated with the site subjeci
to two additional years of monitoring for arsenic in cenain existing monitoring wells. Monitoring should be
complete in the first quarter of 1997.

WILLIAMS ENERGY VENTURES, INC. (Willlams Energy Ventures)

Another subsidiary of Williams Holdings, *Villiams Encrgy Ventures, is combined for financial reporting
purposes with Williams Pipe Line, although Williams Energy Ventures' activities are mot included in the
Williams Pipe Line operating statistics on page 15 hercin. Williams Energy Ventures is engaged in the
manufacturing and marketing of petroleum products and oxygenates. Williams Energy Ventures also owns an
approximate 70 percent interest in a 30 million gallon per year ethanol plant in MNebraska that began
operations in November 1995, Williams Energy Ventures operates the facility and markets the fuel ethanol
output. In addition, on August 1, 1995, Williams Energy Ventures purchased Pekin Energy Company in
Pekin, [llinois, for $167 million. The Pekin Energy facility produces 100 million gallons annually of luel-grade
and industrial ethanol and various coproducts.

WILLIAMS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS, INC. (WIiITel)

WilTel provides data, voice and video communications products and services to a wide vanety of
customers nationally. WilTel is strategically nositioned in the marketplace with more than 100 sales and
scrvice locations throughout the United States, over 2,800 employees and over 1,200 stocked service vehicles.
WilTel employs more than 1,300 technicians and more than 400 sales representatives and sales supporn
personnel 1o serve an estimated 40,000 commercial, governmental and institutional customers, WilTel's
customer base rangess from Fortune 500 corporations and the Federal Government (o small privaiely-owned
entities.

WilTel offers its customers a full array of data, voice and video network interconnect products including
digital key systems (generally designed for voice applications with fewer than 100 lines), private branch
exchange (PBX) systems (generally designed for voice applications with greater than 100 lines), voice
processing systems, interactive voice response systems, aulomatic call distribution applications, call account-
ing systems, network monitoring and management systems, desktop video, routers. channel banks, intelligent
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microwave communicalions services for a Federal agency, is subject 1o FCC regulations as a common camner
microwave licensee. These regulations have minimal impact on WilTel's operations

THE WILTECH GROUP, INC. {WilTech)

WilTech, through subsidianes, seeks to develop growth opportunities in the telecommunications and
technology industries. WilTech currently conducts its business through two principal operating subsidiancs,
Vyva, Inc. and Williams Leaming Network, Inc. In October 1995, WilTech acquired a 22 percent interest in
ITCmediaConferencing Company. The investment is expected to expand WilTech's offerings in the videocon-
ferencing, teleconferencing <nd enhanced fax services markets. The total cost of the ITC invesiment, together
with the ICG Wireless Services” assets and NUS Training Corporation acquisitions discussed below, 1s
approximately $51 million.

VYVX, INC. (Vyvx)

Vyvx offers fiber-optic television transmission services nationwide. [t provides these broadcast-quality
services as an alternative to satellite and microwave television transmissions. Vyvx pnimanly provides backhaul
or point-to-point transmission of news and other programming betwees two or more customer locations. For
example, the Vyvx network is used for the broadcast coverage of major professional sporting events. Vyvx's
customers include all of the major broadcast and cable networks. Vyva also provides videoconlerencing
business television services.

In 1995, Vyva announced the acquisition of four teleports (including satellite eanth station lacilities)
from ICG Wireless Services. The teleports are locaied in Atlanta, Denver, Los Angeles and New York
(Carteret, N.J.). The acquisition will enable Vyvx to provide both fiber-optic backhaul and satellite
distribution services. The acquisition, which is subject to certain conditions, including the receipt of regulatory
approvals, is expected to close in the first half of 1996,

Regulatory Matters. Vyvx is subject to FCC regulations as a common carrier with regard 1o certain of i
existing and future transmission services and is subject to the laws of certain states governing public unilities,
Operation of to-be-acquired satellite earth stations and certain other related transmission facilities are also
subject to FCC licensing and other regulations. These regulations do not have a significant impact on Vyva's
operations.

Competition. Competition for Vyva's fiber-optic television transmission operations is denived prnimanly
from companies offering video transmission services by means of satellite facilities and to a lesser degree (rom
companies offenng transmission services via microwave facilities or fiber-optic cable.

Federal telecommunications reform legislation enacted in February 1996, is designed to increase
competition in the long distance market by significantly liberalizing current restrictions on market entry, In
particular, Regional Bell Operating Companies are permitled to provide long distance services, including but
not limited to, video transmission services, subject to certain restrictions and conditions precedent. Moreover,
public utilities are permitted to provide ielecommunications services, including long distance services, through
scparate subsidiarics. The legislation also calls for tanfT forbearance and relaxation of regulation over common
carriers. Any impact such legislation may have on YVyva cannol be predicted at this time.

WILLIAMS LEARNING NETWORK, INC. (Williams Learning Network)

Williams Learning Network, formerly Williams Knowledge Sysiems, provides compuler-based operator
training primarily 1o the energy industry. Williams Leamning Network has licersing agreements with over
150 customers in the oil and gas pipeline, terminal and trucking industrics.

In October 1995, Williams Learning Network acquired NUS Training Corporation. This acquisition
gives Williams Learning Network a large library of video-based and multimedia training products for the
chemical, refining and utility industries plus an expanded cusiomer base and sales force,
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Other than as described under Item | — Business and in Note 17 of Notes 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements, there are no material pending legal proceedings. Williams is subject 10 ordinary routine litigation
incidental to its businesses.

With respect to the Daxota litigation described in Note 17, certain parties have subsequently filed a
motion with FERC requesting that FERC establish an additional proceeding to consider claims for additional
refunds. The claimed additional refunds pertain to amounts paid Dakota from November 1, 1988, through
Apnil 30, 1993. Net to Transco's inlerest, the claimed additional refunds approximate $90 million. Transco has
filed documents with FERC opposing the motion for additional refunds. The administrative law judge's initial
decision in this case pertained only 1o periods after April 30, 1993, and, if sustained, would require Transco to
refund to ratepayers approximately $75 million.

ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

Not applicable,
Executive Officers of Willlama
The names, ages, positions and carliest clection dates of the executive officers of Williams are:
Haeld
Office
Name Age FPositions snd Ofices Held Simce
Keith E. Bailey .........000.0, 53 Chairman of the Board, President, Chiel Executive 05-19-94
Officer and Direcior ( Principal Executive Officer)
John C. Bumgamer, Jr. ........ 5} Senior Vice President — Corporate Development and  01-01-79
Planning
James R. Herbster ............ 54 Senior Vice President — Administration 01-01-92
J. Furman Lewis .............. 61 Senior Vice President and General Counsel 07-15-86
Jack D. McCarthy ............ 53 Senior Vice President — Finance (Principal Financial ©1-01-92
Officer)
Gary R. Bellitz. ............... 46 Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) 01-01-92
Stephen L. Cropper ........... 46 President — Williams Pipe Line, Williams Energy 01-22-86
Services and Williams Energy Ventures
Lloyd A. Hightower ........... 61 President — Williams Field Services 05-11-93
Henry C. Hirsch .............. 53 President — Williams Telecommunications Systems 08-21-92
Howard E. Janzen. ............ 41  President — The WilTech Group, Inc. 12-01-94
Brian E. O'Neill .......c0uuve. 60 President — Transco, Northwest Pipeline, Kem River, 01-01-88

TXG and Williams Natural Gas

All of the above officers have been employed by Williams or its subsidiaries as officers or otherwise for
more than five years and have had no other employment during such period.
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Ite: 6. Selected Financial Data

The following financial data are an integral pan of, and should be read in conjunction with, the
consolidated financtal statements and notes thereto. Information concerning significant trends in the financial
condition and results of operations is contained in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations on pages F-1 through F-9 of this report.

] 1994 1993 1991 1991
(Millions, except per-share smounts)

Revenues® .. .......ocvvvevvnnivnnnnna. $ 28557 $1,751.1 $1.7914 19815 $1,704 5
Income from continuing operations® . .. .. 299.4 1649 185.4 1031 697
Income from discontinued operations** . . 1.018.8 9.0 46.4 25.2 401
Fully diluted earnings per share:

Income from continuing operations . . . . 2.76 1.52 LT 97 69

Income from discontinued operations . .. 9.712 92 A5 28 A8
Cash dividends per common share. . ... . 1.08 B4 .78 76 J0
Total assets at December 31............. 10,4948 5,226.1 5,020.4 49821 42474
Long-term obligations at December 31 ... . 18740 1.307.8 1,604.8 1.683.2 1.5419
Stockholders® equity at December 31 ... .. 31871 1,505.5 1,724.0 1,518.3 1.2200

* Sce Notes § and 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of significant asset sales
and write-off of project costs.

** Sece Note 3 of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of the gain on the sale of
disconiinued operalions.

ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Results of Operations
1995 vz | 994

Northwest Pipeline’s revenues increased $16.7 million, or 7 percent, due primarily to the $16 million
revensal of a portion of certain rate refund accruals and increased transportation rates put into effect in
November 1994, partially offset by the completion in 1994 of billing contract-reformation surcharges.
Mainline throughput increased 22 percent; however, revenues were not significantly affected due 1o the effects
of the straight-fixed-variable rate design prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).
Operating profit increased $11.6 million, or 11 percent, due primarily 1o higher transportation rates and the
approximate 811 million net effect of two reserve accrual adjustments, partially offset by $5 million, or
13 percent, higher operations and mainienance expenses. The reserve accrual adjusiments involved a
$16 million adjusiment 1o rate refund accruals because of favorable rate case developments, partially offset by
a loss accrual (included in other income — net) in connection with a lawsuit invelving a former transportation
cuslomer.

Williams Natural Gas' revenues decreased $57 million, or 25 percent, and costs and operating expenscs
decreased $62 million, or 40 percent, due primarily 1o $36 million lower direct billing of purchased gas
adjustments and lower contract-reformation recovery of $21 million. Operating profit decreased $3.8 million,
or 8 percent, due primarily to the absence of the 1994 reversal of excess contract-reformation accruals f
$7.4 million and $3.2 million from lower 1995 average firm reserved capacity, partially offset by $4.6 million
resulling from higher average firm reserved capacity rates, effective August 1, 1995, and higher storage
revenues of $3.7 million.

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line's revenues were $725.3 million in 1995, while costs and expenses were
$560 million and operating profit was $165 million. Throughput was 1,410.9 TBtu in 1995 (for the period
subsequent to the acquisition date). Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line placed new, higher rates into effec
September 1, 1995, subject to refund, Market-area deliveries in 1995 and 1994 were approximalely the same
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Phoenix. Williams Energy Ventures' results improved in 1995 with a $400,000 operating loss compared to an
$8.1 million operating loss in 1994,

WilTel's revenues increased $98.3 million, or 25 percent, due primarily 1o $30 million from new systems,
$28 million from existing system enhancements and $37 million from contract maintenance, moves, adds and
changes, These amounts include the effect of the acquisitions of BellSouth Communications Systems in
March 1994 and Jackson Yoice Data, completed in October 1994. The number of ports in service at
December 31, 1995, has increased 14 percent as compared to December 31, 1994, Costs and operating
expenses increased $79 millio.., or 26 percent, due primanly to the increase in volume of sales and services.
While the $11 million, or 15 percent, increase in selling, general and administrative expenses is due pnmanly
to higher revenues, the selling, general and administrative expense to revenue percent declined from
19.2 percent 1o 17.7 percenl, reflecting better leveraging of the company's existing infrastructure. Operating
profit increased $9.4 million, or 50 percent, due primanly 1o increased activity in new system sales,
enhancements Lo existing systems, maintenance and the full-year 1995 impact of two 1994 acquisitions and
cost control efforts.

WilTech Group's revenues increased $24 million, or 120 percent, due primanily to $15 million in higher
occasional and dedicated digital television services revenues and the cffect of an acquisition durning 1995.
Billable minutes from occasional service increased 110 percent and dedicated service voice grade equivalent
miles at December 31, 1995, increased 50 percent as compared with December 31, 1994. The $6 million, or
22 percent, increase in cost of sales and the $10 million increase in selling, general and administrative expenses
reflects the overall increase in sales activity and higher expenses for developing additional products and
services. Operating loss decreased $8 million, or 71 percent, due to higher demand for WilTech Group’s digital
iclevision services, which produced volumes sufficient to result in operating profit for the fourth quarter.

General corporale expenses increased $9.7 million, due primarily to a $6.4 million increase in chantable
contributions, including $5 million to The Williams Companies Foundation. Interest accrued increased
$132.1 million, due primarily to the $2 billion outstanding debt assumed as a result of the Transco Energy
acquisition. Interest capitalized increased $8.5 million, due primarily to increased expenditures for gathering
and processing facilities and Northwest Pipeline’s expansion projects. Investing income increased $44.3 mil-
lion, due primarily to interest earned on the invested portion of the cash proceeds from the sale of Williams'
neiwork services operations in addition to an $11 million increase in the dividend from Texasgull Inc. The
1995 loss on sales of assets results from the sale of the 15 percent interest in Texasgull Inc, (sec Note 5). The
1994 gain on sales of assels results from the sale of 3,461,500 limited paniner common units in Northemn
Border Pariners, L.P. The 1995 write-off of project costs results from the cancellation of an underground coal
gasification project in Wyoming (see Note 6). Other income (expense) — net in 1995 includes approximately
$10 million of minority interest expense associated with the Transco Energy merger, $4 million of dividends on
subsidiary preferred stock and $4 million of losses on sales of receivables, partially offset by $11 million of
cquity allowance for funds used during comstruction (AFUDC). Other income (expense) — net in 1994
includes a credit for $4.8 million from the reversal of previously accrued liabilities associated with cernain
Royalty Trust contingencies that expired. Also included is approximately $4 million of expense related to
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) No. 112, “Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment
Bencfits,” which relates to postemployment bencfits being paid to employees of companies previously sold.

The $20.3 million increase in the provision for income taxes on continuing operations is pnmanly a result
of higher pre-tax income, partially offset by a lower effective income tax rate resulting from $29.8 million of
previously unrecognized tax benefits realized as a result of the sale of Texasgull Inc. (see Note 5) and an
$8 million income tax benefit resulting from settlements with taxing authoritics. The effective income tax rate
in 1995 is significantly less than the federal statutory rate, due primarily to the previously unrecognized tax
benefits realized as a result of the sale of the investment in Texasgulf Inc., income tax credits from coal-seam
gas production and recognition of an $8 million income 1ax benefit resulting from settlements with taxing
authorities, partially offset by the effects of state income taxes and minority interest. The effective income tax
rate in 1994 is lower than the statutory rate primarily because of income tax credits from coal-seam gas
production, pantially offsel by state income taxes (see Note 7).
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Willams Energy Services' revenues decreased $97.1 million, or 27 perceni, due primanily to lower natural
gas ales volumes and prices of $45 million, lower refined-product trading margins and the $45 milbon eflect
of reporting these trading activitics on a “net margin™ basis, effective July 1, 199). Costs and operaling
expenses decreased 29 percent, duc to lower natural gas purchase volumes and prices of $46 million and the
£43 million cffect of reporting refined-product trading activitics on a “net margin™ basis, partially offset by the
cost of developing long-term energy industry busincsses. General and administrative expenses increased
44 percent, reflecting the costs of establishing appropriate administrative and project support groups o serve
growing business activities, Operating profit was $500,000 in 1994 compared 1o $7.9 million in 1993, Price-nsk
management services’ results continued to be profitable but were lower by $6 million in 1994 than 1993
because of reduced gasoline and distillate margins and the effect of location pricing differentials in refined-
products trading activities, partially offset by an improvement in natural gas trading margins reflecting
increased volumes, Costs 1o develop long-term energy industry opportunities also adversely afTected operating
profit. Results from natural gas marketing activities increased by $2 million in 1994 compared 10 1993,

Williams Pipe Linc's shipments increased 9 percent, due primarily to new volumes resulting from the
December 1993 acquisition of a pipeline sysiem in southern Oklahoma. Revenues (including Williams Encrgy
Ventures) increased $130.2 million, or 72 percent, due primanly to higher shipments, increased gas hiquids
and fractionator operations of $30 million and petroleum services activities of $106 million. The slightly higher
average transportation rate resulied primarnily from longer hauls into the norihern region and overall increases
i tanfl rates, effective December |, 1994, and Junc 1, 1993, partially offset by lower rates on shorter haul
movements from new business. Costs and operating expenses increased 51235 million, or 94 percent, due
primarily to gas liquids and fractionator operations, additional operating ¢ qpenses, petroleum services activitics
of $104 million and the cosi of developing long-term encrgy industry businesses. Operating profit (including
Williams Energy Ventures) increased $4.8 million, or 10 percent, reflecting $15 million from increased
shipmenis and a favorable insurance settlement, partially offset by higher operating and maintenance
expenses. Operating profit also includes $9 million of costs from developing long-term energy indusiry
investment opportunities, Included in 1994's other income — net is approximately $5 million of costs for
cvaluating and determining whether to build an oil refinery near Phoenix,

WilTel's revenues increased $93.8 million, or 31 percent, due in large part to the March 31, 1994,
acquisition of BellSouth’s customer equipment sales and service operations in 29 states, as evidenced by a
52 percent increase in the number of ports. Costs and operating expenses and selling, general and
administrative expenses increased 31 percent and 20 percent, respectively, due to the increase in volume of
equipment sales and services. Operating profit increased to $18.9 million in 1994 from $9.5 million in 1993,
primanily resulting from higher sales volumes, pamially offset by an increase in selling, general and
administrative expenscs. Margins were level between 1994 and 199), while selling, general and administrative
cxpenses as a percent of revenue decreased in 1994 compared to 199].

WilTech Group's revenues and operating losses for 1994 and 199) arc primarily from Vyw, Inc’s
switched fiber-optic television transmission services. Results of Vyva's operations improved significantly in
1994, however, the operations in both periods were not profitable as sufficient volumes had not been achieved
1o support the infrastructure in place. Revenues increased $6.5 million, or 48 percent, in 1994 reflecting higher
occasional and dedicated digital television services, which helped reduce operating losses 34 percent from
$17 million in 1993 to $11.3 million in 1994

General corporate expenses decreased $10.4 million, reflecting lower supplemental retirement benefits
{see Noie 9) and incentive compensation accruals. Interest accrued decreased $5.4 million, primarily because
of lower cflective interest rates, partially offsct by higher average borrowing levels. Interest capitalized
decreased $4.4 million, reflecting the completion of Northwest Pipeline’s mainline expansion, which was
placed in service April 1, 1993. Investing income decreased $15.6 million, due primarily to lower investment
levels and lower equity carnings for Apco Argentina Inc., in addition to the sale of a portion of Williams'
interest in Northern Border Partners, L.P. The 1994 gain on sales of assets results from the sale of 3,461,500
limited partner commeon units in Northern Border Pariners, L.P. The gain on sales of assets in 1993 resulis
from the sale of 6.1 million units in the Williams Coal Seam Gas Royalty Trust and the sale of the intrastate
natural gas pipeline system and other related assets in Louisiana (see Note 6). Qther income (expense ) — nel
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Terms of cerain borrowing agreements limit transfer of funds to Williams from its subsidiaries. The
restnctions have not impeded, nor are they expected to impede, Williams' ability to meet its cash requirements
in the fulure,

Subsequent to December 31, 1995, Williams entered into a $205 million short-term borrowing agreement
o finance the purchase of the remaining interest in Kern River Gas Transmission (see Notes § and 13),
Duning 1996, Williams expects to finance capital expenditures, investments and working-capital requircments
through cash generated from operations and the use of its $800 million bank-credit facility or public
debt/equity offerings.

Operating Activities

Cash provided by continuing operating activities was: 1995 — $829 million; 1994 — $180 million: and
1993 — 5187 million. Accrued liabilities increased, due primarily to the income tax and other liabilities
associated with the sale of the network services operations in addition to the acquisition of Transco Encrgy.
The increases in receivables, inventory, other current assets, property, plant and equipment, other noncurrent
assels and deferred charges, payables, long-term debt, deferred income taxes, and other liabilities primanily
reflect the acquisition of Transco Energy. In addition, the increase in receivables was partially offset by a
§56 million increase in the level of receivables sold. Cash provided by discontinued operations was
1994 — 5169 million; and 1993 — $162 million.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities was: 1995 — ($1.4) billion; 1994 — $50 million: and
1993 — ($220) million. Notes payable decreased, reflecting the repayment of these notes with the proceeds
from the sale of the network services operations. Long-term debt principal payments net of debt proceeds were
$610 million during 1995. Long-term debt proceeds, net of principal payments and carly extinguishment of
debt were $24 million during 1994. Long-term debt principal payments totaled $192 million during 1993

On January 18, 1995, Williams acquired 60 percent of Transco Energy's outstanding common stock in a
cash tender offer for $430.5 million. Williams scquired the remaining 40 percent of Transco Energy's
outstanding common stock on May |, 1995, through a merger by exchanging the remaining Transco Energy
common stock for approximately 10.4 million shares of Williams common stock valued at $334 million.
Additionally, $2.3 billion in preferred stock and debt obligations of Transco Energy was assumed by Williams.
Williams made payments to retire and/or terminate approximately $700 million of Transco Encrgy's
borrowings, preferred stock, interest-rate swaps and sale of receivable facilities. As part of the merger,
Williams exchanged Transco Energy's $3.50 cumulative convertible preferred stock for Williams' $3.50
cumulative convertible preferred stock (see Note 2). The cash portion of the acquisition and the payments o
retire and/or terminate various Transco Energy facilitics were financed with the proceeds from the sale of
Williams' network services operations (see Note ).

During 1995, Williams exchanged 2.8 million shares of its $2.21 cumulative preferred stock with a
carrying value of 369 million for 9.6 percent debentures with a fair value of $72.% million (see Note 14}

The 1995 proceeds from issuance of common stock includes $46.2 million from the sale of 1.2 million
shares of Williams common stock, held by a subsidiary of Williams and previously classified as treasury stock
in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, in addition to certain Williams benefit plan stock purchases and exercise of
stock options under Williams' stock plans. The majority of the proceeds from issuance of common stock in
1994 and 199) resulted from certain Williams benefit plan stock purchases and exercise of stock options under
Williams' stock plan (see Note 14),

During 1994, Williams and one of its subsidiaries purchased 13.8 million shares of Williams common
stock on the open market for $407 million. Substantially all of the purchases were financed with a $400 million
bank-credit agreement. In 1995, the outsianding amounts under the credil agreemenl were repaid from the
procecds of the sale of Williams' network services operations, and the credit agreemen! was terminated.
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Environmental

Williams is a participant in certain environmental activities in various stages involving assessment studics,
cleanup operations and/or remedial processes. The sites, some of which are not currently owned by Williama
(see Note 17), are being monitored by Williams, other potentially responsible parties, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), or other governmental authorities in a coordinated effort. In addition, Williams
maintains an active monitoring program for its continued remediation and cleanup of cenain sites connected
with its refined products pipeline activities. Williams has both joint and several liability in some of these
activities and sole responsibility in othsrs. Current estimates of the most likely costs of such cleanup activitics,
afier payments by other parties, are approximately $86 million, all of which is accrued at December 31, 1995.
Williams expects 1o seek recovery of approximately $72 million of the accrued costs through future rates.
Williams will fund these costs from operations and/or available bank-credit facilities. The actual costs
incurred will depend on the final amount, type and extent of contamination discovered ai these sites, the final
cleanup standards mandated by the EPA or other governmental authorities, and other factors.

Subeequent Events

In January 1996, the Williams Board of Directors increased the quarterly cash dividend on Williams
common stock 1o $.34 per share, a 25.9 percent increase over (he previous amount.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME — (Concluded)
Yeurs Ended Decomber 11,

1994 1w M
Primary eamings per common and common-equivalent share
(Notes 1, 3 and 8):
Income from conlinuing OPETALIONS. . . .....ovvuueiuennarienenionnsanoanns $278 5152 5174
Income from discontinued operations . .. ...........oovvieiiiiiiaiinieais 9.99 92 46
Income before extraordinary Joss ...........covvivniraniniiiinnniaianas 1277 244 220
Etraondinnsy 008 5. i i 00t viv s s S AR e e e L e s - (1 -
ML ID0OMIB viinsuansmanpinsddbaasssssissisaisebssssransimsasassi $1277 $2)12 S22
= === =
Fully diluted earnings per common and common-equivalent share
(Notes 1, 3 and 8):
Income from continuing OPEraLIONS . . .. .. ...ovuueeiuvianeienioriniie o $276 35152 S$I1TI
Income from discontinued operations .. .. ...........oovviiiiaiiriiiiinns 9.12 92 A5
Income before extraordinary loss ........... S — e L el 1248 244 216
Extraordinary JogS .......000 sneeiseriassnaisantininntssrassesnsnnnas — (12) —
T e G T T A v AR AP PSR R PR T $1248 132 $216
e —_— — =

-, AR, 2 G
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note | — Summary of significant accounting policies
Nature of operations

The Williams Companies, Inc. (Williams) operations are located in the United States and consist
primarily of the following: five interstate natural gas pipelines located in the eastern, midsouth, Gulf Coast,
midwest and northwest regions: natural gas gathering and processing facilities in the rocky mountain, midwest
and Gulf Coast regions; energy trading throughout the United States; petroleum products pipeline in the
midwest region; and national data, voice and video communication products and services. Additional
information about these businesses is contained throughout the following notes.

Basis of presentation

Revenues and operating profit amounts include the operating r=sults of Transco Energy Company
(Transco Encrgy) since its January 18, 1995, acquisition by Williams (see Note 2). The transportation
operations from Transco Energy's two interstate natural gas pipelines are reported separately within Williams
Interstate Natural Gas Systems (see Note 4). Transco Encrgy’s gas gathering operations are included as part
of Williams Field Services Group, and Transco Encrgy's gas marketing operations are included in Williams
Energy Services.

Revenues and operating profit amounts for 1994 and 1993 have been reclassified to conform 10 current
year classifications. Commedity price-risk management ard trading operations and energy-related information
services operations are included in Williams Energy Services. Liquid fuels operations are reported as part of
Williams Pipe Line and continue with the Williams Encrgy Ventures name. In addition, certain natural gas
marketing operations formerly reported as part of Williams Field Services Group are included in Willlams
Energy Services. The WilTech Group, which owns a national fiber-optic network, was previously reported in
other revenues and operating profit.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Williams and its majonity-owned subsidiar-
ies. Companies in which Williams and its subsidiaries own 20 percent to 30 percent of the voting commaon
stock, or otherwise exercise sufficient influence over operating and financial policies of the company, are
accounted for under the equity method.

Lise of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumplions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include demand and time deposits, certificates of deposit and other marketable
securities with maturities of three months or less when acquired.
Transportation and exchange gas imbalances

In the course of providing transportation services 1o customers, the natural gas pipelines may receive
different quantities of pas from shippers than the quantities delivered on behaif of those shippers Additionally,
the pipelines and other Williams subsidiaries iransport gas on various pipeline systems which may deliver
different quantities of gas on their behalf than the qQuantities of gas received. These transactions result in gas
transportation and exchange imbalance receivables and payables which are recovered or repaid in cash or
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Other Williams operations enter into energy-related financial instruments (pamanly futures contracts,
oplion contracts and swap agreemenis) to hedge against market price fluctuations of certain commodily
inventorics and sales and purchase conumitments. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on these hedee
contracts are deferred and recognized in income when the related hedged item is recognized. These contracis
are evaluated to determine that there is a high correlation berween changes in the market value of the hedge
contract and [air value of the hedged ilem.

Capitalization of interest

Williams capitalizes inlerest on major projects dunng construction. Interest is capitalized on borrowed
funds and, where regulation by the FERC exists, on intemally generated funds. The rates used by regulated
companies are calculated in accordance with FERC rules. Rates used by unregulated companies approximate
ihe average interest rate on related debt. Interest capitalized on internally genciated funds is included 1n other
income (expense) — nel.

Income 1axes

Williams includes the operations of its subsidiaries in 11s consolidated lederal income tax return. Delerred
income taxes arc computed using the liability method and are provided on all iemporary differences between
the financial basis and the tax basis of Williams' assets and labilities.

Earnings per share

Primary eamings per share are based on the sum of the average number of commeon shares outstanding
and common-share equivalents resulting from stock options and deferred shares. Fully diluted carmings per
share for 1995 assumes conversion of the $3.50 convertible preferred stock into common stock effective
Muy 1, 1995, Shares used in determination of primary earnings per share are as follows (in thousands)
1995 — 102,046; 1994 — 102,470; and 1993 —'99,911. Shares used in determination of fully diluted earmings
per share are as follows (in thousands): 1995 — 104,853, 1994 — 102,502; and 1993 — 103,171,

Note 2 — Transco Energy acquisition

On January 18, 1995, Williams acquired 60 percent of Transco Encrgy’s outstanding common stock in a
cash tender offer for $430.5 million. Williams acquired the remaining 40 percent of Transco Energy's
outstanding common stock on May |, 1995, through a merger by exchanging the remaining Transco Encrgy
common stock for approximately 10.4 million shares of Williams common stock valued at $334 million. The
acquisition is accounted for as a purchase with 60 percent of Transco Energy’s resulls of operations included in
Williams® Consolidated Statement of Income for the period January 18, 1995, through April 30, 1995, and
100 percent included beginning May 1, 1995. Tae purchase price, including transaction fees and other related
costs, is approximately $S800 million, excluding $2.3 billion in preferred stock and debt obligations of Transco
Energy. The acquired assets and liabilities have been recorded based on an allocation of the purchase price
with substantially all of the cost in excess of Transco Encrgy's historical cammying amounts allocated 1o
property, plant and equipment of the two interstate natural gas pipeline systems. The cash portion of the
acquisition was financed with the proceeds from the sale of Williams' network services operations (see
Nate 3).

Transco Energy was engaged primarily in the natural gas pipeline and natural gas marketing businesses.
Williams has sold substantially all of Transco Encrgy's coal operations, coalbed methane properties and
certain pipeline and gathering operations. Results of operations and changes in the carrying amount of these
businesses during the holding period and from the ultimate dispositions are reflected in the purchase price and
are not material.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Note 4 — Williams Interstate Natural Gas Systems

Eerenses Operating profi
1993 1994 1993 177 194 1993
{ Millions )
Northwest Pipeline ......... . e § 2552 $52385 $2765 S1157 31041 $ 988
Williams Natural Gas............... 1743 2313 294.0 45.0 48.8 41.0
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line ... ... 7253 — - 165.0 - .-

Texas Gas Transmission. . ........... 276.3 — — 64.0 — —
Hll!l.l $469.8 $5706 53897 51529 51398

Note 5 — Investing activities
1994 1994
{Millioas)
Investments:

Kem River Gas Transmission Company, at equity (50%) ................ §1786 $179.4
TN INE. LI3W) e onnsirvannasnunissesnmness cnmsusisinisssnssi - 150.0
Other, at equity (varying ownerships from 3.2% 10 50%) ................. 84.2 497

CPURBE, L IO .y e oo ol s e e i A s 8 s 44 8 -
$3076 $379.1

Al December 31, 1995, certain equity investments, with a carrying value of $30.8 million, have a market
vialuc of $81.5 million.

In 1995, Williams sold its 15 percent interest in Texasgulfl Inc. for approximately $124 million in cash,
which resulted in an after-tax gain of approximately $16 million because of previously unrecognized lax
benefits included in the provision for income taxes.

Subscquent to December 31, 1995, Williams acquired the remaining interest in Kern River Gas
Transmission Company for $205 million in cash. The acquisition will be accounted for as a purchase in 1996,
and the excess purchase price will be allocated to property, plant and equipment.

Summarized financial position and results of operations for Kern River Gas Transmission Company are
presented below,

1995 1994 1993
(Millions)
CUMTERL BIBELE . ... oivernnrtiiansnnrmnnosrassnssnssassss § 554 § 983 § B0
Non-current assets, principally natural gas transmission plant . . 994.5 1,026.3 1.028.7
LR T TR RSN U S S (47.3) (86.9) (62.1)
LODRRETE B8 . v.u vy vioininnce aini s winnis aibies i bsins 6 s .. (620.5)  (643.2)  (662.9)
Other non-current liabilities. . .........ocvviiiininnnnnvnnes (124.1)  (109.5) (66.9)
Partners’ equity .. .....oovuiinnrnnrnnrerinernarnransnnns §$ 2580 § 2850 $ 3169
e R R T R Ry e R A ] SIRT0 § 1790 3% 1768
Costs and SXPERIEE . ... ..vuvuiarussentnniveionssnsnsosess 65.7 54.9 48.7
L R e R e e e i A 8.0 38.1 421
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Reconciliations from the provision for income taxes attributable to continuing operations at the statutory
rate to the provision for income taxes are as follows:

1995 194 1993
(Millions)
Provision at SIBTUIONY TRIE .. v vvaruvansoaranararonsrosssssssnss $140.5 § 863 51043
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting from:
Increase in statutory tax rate on beginning of year deferred tax
BALIDCES - . v scvsasunansviasssssssanasitonuanrennssnssss — — 158
S1218 INCOME LAKES .. vvvvrronsrencoonsnassssnsssnsensassons 13.5 8.0 8.2
Coal-seam tax credith . .. ..ocovvesussasrssrsansssssasinnnnas (18.7) (149) (12.8)
Decrease in valuation allowance for deferred tax assets ......... (29.8) — —_
Reversal of prior tax acoruals . ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiin (8.0) - —
OMBETr =B . . o s dasssrs sns b a s s snas s nan b assas s s e 4.5 ) (2.9)
Provision for iNCOME MAXES ... .vveerevraenanrsinsiaroonreesoss ﬂ‘?lg $ 817 S$1126

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the camrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.

Significant components of deferred tax liabilities and assets as of December 31 are as follows:

174 1994
{Millioas)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant and equipment .........covuuiiiraiiiiiiacinos . 51,6692 $704.6
DD VeI . o i s e . e i e B D LA 96.9 81.9
1) || pA L T R Py Ny e e o o o et e S R 248.1 T4.7
Total deferred tax Habilities . . ... .ovvverviomeiinoiaainrnnnss 2,014.2 861.2
Deflerred tax assets:
Delermed rEvEnUES .. .ovveererroiassasssrassssnanssnans e 215 40.0
IOVERLIDENEE . v v sisnisisssmsanssisssnerernsnnarsasisss . 313 55.9
Bate refunds ...ccoverannsinssnissnsssssssasannnnss o R — 70.7 320
Accrued BabiliIes - . oL ouin i iraii i ae s s bas i ees s E e e 2264 64.2
Minimum tax credits ........c000vemrensnirasiiansanas i e 919 —_
ORBE o s oo b e e a el e e T B B B R B R e R T 220.5 93.1
Total deferrod tax a3s€18. .. ..o oveescnrorasaanncaans .o d B 6663 285.2
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assels . .. ... ........0nnvs 6.4 298
Net deferred 1ax RSS€L8. . .. ... ..ccvunmvnsssssssassiisnssnsns 6599 2554
Met deferred tax Labilities .. . .. e B A B R $1,354.3 $605.8

* Reclassified to conform to current classification.

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assets decreased $23.4 million and $1.7 million during 1995 and
1994, respectively.

Cash payments for income taxes are as follows: 1995 — $348 million, before refunds of $9 million:
1994 — $113 million, before refunds of $6 million; and 1993 — $129 million.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Note 10 — Inventories

1994 174
{ Millioas
Natural gas ir underground storage:
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line (LIFO) ........................ . e $2HA 5 —
Williams Energy Semices . ......ooniiit e 6.0 8.7
BT . o v ovsiotetrrunasnianananncsssrensnnasssnsssssonsssssssssnss 22 99
Petroleum products:
WHRNRG BROORY SOIVIONS - <« -« o« oiosiive canmainnanmvavin saaissasaiinas 128 135
........................................................... 274 19.2
Materials and supplics: '
WM oo ot i a s s naB s e Ay R T e e s m.2 28.6
IO < o v v A o L e N T e e 87.8 324
Lt e R e e e AL TR e e s SN 12 —
$i890  §1123

Inventories valued on the LIFO method at December 31, 1995, approximate curreat average cost.

Note 11 — Property, plant and equipment
1995 1944
{ il )
Cost:
INOTIWRR PIDRHIE . . o i i s vasiiie onas oo n ki sl T e b s i $ 14005 § 12754
WHEHRIS NASUPR OB . oo vviiinninuinnsssinsssvsnssssnssnesssss 761.6 745.0
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line . ..........oovvevnnviins vevnnnn, 2,756.7 -
Texas Gas Transmisshon . .......o0ocviuuennnr e s inrrsessneenns 917.3 -
Wlﬂum.tF'ni:lScmep 21249 1.27).2
Williams Pipe Line ................ P r e RN s e 1,023 BO9.6
WIETRL . i i s e st i L B s LS i 55.2 21
WilTech Group .......oiuniiiiiinan, A LR e e R T 90.7 69.5
N s i s i e e T e e e 145.5 106.1

9.478.7 43111
Accumulated depreciation. . . ..............coiiiiiiiiiiii e, (1L,4640)  (1,187.1)
$ 80147 § 11240

Commitments for construction and acquisition of property, plant and equipment are approximately
$256 million st December 31, 1995,

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued a new accounting standard, FAS No. 121,
“Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of,"
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1995. The standard, which will be adopted in the first
quarter of 1996, is not expected to have s material effect on Williams' financial position or resulis of
operations.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coatinued)

Debr

The Williams Companies, Inc.

Revolving credit boans .........cc0oviiainiieniniinainins

Debentures, 8.875% — 10.25%, payable 2012, 2020, 2021 and

IS s A T AT W B A B R R

Notes, 7.5% — 9.625%, payable through Rﬂl ...............

Capital lease obligations, 11.1% ............cco00iiaea.n.
Northwest Pipeline

Debentures, 7.125% — 10.65%, payable through 2025 ... ... ..

Adjustable rate notes, payable through 2002.......... .....
Williams Natural Gas

Variable rate notes, payable 1999 . .................
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line

Debentures, 9.125%, payable 1998 through 2017 ............

Notes, 8.125% — 9%, payable 1996, 1997 and 2002. . i

Adjustable rate notes, payable 2000 (subject to rl:m-lriﬂm. in

B} o i e Ay e Sy L e b Y R

Texas Gas Transmission

Notes, 9.625% and 8.625%, payable 1997 and 2004 .. .. ... ...
Williams Holdings of Delaware

Revolving credit loans . .........
Williams Pipe Line

Notes, 8.95% and 9.78%, payable through 2001 .............
Williams Energy Ventures

Adjustable rate notes, pa:rlbl: 1996 tlirnuﬂl 2002 . e
Other, payable through 1599 . . .

Current portion of long-termdebt. . . ...................... &

* Al December 31, 1995,

W oetghted
Iaterest rate® 1994 1
1§ Wlilbioms )
62% § 500 § 3500
9.6 4877 319.7
B8 Bal4 163K
— — 1o
9.0 1692 2930
9.0 1.7 133
6.1 130.0 130.0
9.1 153.0 —
8.7 8L o=
6.2 125.1 —
9.0 1559 —
6.1 150.0 =
9.3 110.0 1200
8.3 21.0 -
80 6.8 10.0
31919 1.69%0.8
(119.9) (383.0)
$28740 $1,3078

During 1995, Willlams replaced its $600 million credit agreement, which was scheduled to terminate in

December 1995, with a new $800 million agreement. Under the new credit agreement, Northwest Pipeline,
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, Texas Gas Transmission, Williams Pipe Linc and Williams Holdings of
Delaware, Inc. have access 1o various amounts of the facility while Williams (parent) has access 1o all
unborrowed amounts. Interest rates vary with current market conditions. Certain amounts outstanding at
December 31, 1995, under this facility do not reduce amounts available to Williams in the future, The
available amount at December 31, 1995, is $670 million.

In January 1996, Williams Holdings of Delaware, Inc., a subsidiary of Williams, issued $§250 million of

6.25 percent debentures due 2006,

In January 1996, Williams entered into a $205 million short-term borrowing agreement (o finance the
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

During 199, Williams called for redemption of its 3,000,000 shares of outstanding $3.875 convertible
cachangeable preferred stock. Substantially all of the preferred shares were converted into 7.6 million shares of
Williams common stock. Dividends per share of $.97 were recorded during 1993,

Subsequent 1o December 31, 1995, the board of direciors adopted a Stockholder Rights Plan (the
“Rights Plan”) 10 replace its existing rights plan which expired on February 6, 1996. Under the Rights Plan,
cach outstanding sharc of common stock has onc prefemed stock purchase night anached Under certain
conditions, cach nght may be exercised to purchase, at an excrcise price of $140 (subject 1o adjustment), one
two-hundredth of a share of junior participating preferred stock. The rights may be exercised only if an
Acquiring Person acquires (or obtains the right 1o acquire) 15 percent or more of Williams common stock: or
commences an offer for 15 percent or more of Williams common stock: or the board of directors determines an
Adverse Person has become the owner of 10 percent or more of Williams common stock. The rights, which do
not have voling rights, expire in 2006 and may be redeemed at a price of $.01 per right pnor to their expiration,
or within a specified period of time after the occurrence of certain events. In the event a person becomes the
owner of more than 15 percent of Williams commoa stock or the board of directors determines that a person s
an Adverse Person, each holder of a right (except an Acquiring Person or an Adverse Person) shall have the
right 1o receive, upon exercise, common stock having a value equal to 1wo limes the exercise price of ihe nght.
In the event Williams is engaged in a merger, business combination or 30 percent or more of Williams asscis,
cash flow or earnings power is sold or transferred, each holder of a nght (except an Acquinng Person or an
Adverse Person) shall have the right 1o receive, upon exercise, common stock of the acquiring company
having a value equal to two times the excrcise price of the night.

During 1995, the board of directors approved the Stock Plan for Non-officer Employees (the 1995 Plan)
The 1995 Plan along with the 1990 Stock Plan (the 1990 Flan) permits granting of vanous types of awards
including, but not limited to, stock options, stock-appreciation rights, restricted stock and deferred stock. The
1995 Plan provides for granting of awards 1o key non-officer employees. The 1990 Plan is used for granting of
awards 1o executive officers of Williams. Such awards may be granted for no consideration other than prior
and future services. The purchase price per share for stock options and stock-appreciation nghis may not he
less than the fair-market value of the siock on the daie of grant. Annther stock option plan provides [or the
granting of non-qualified options 1o non-employee directors. Options under the 1990 Plan generally become
exercisable in three annual installments beginning within one year after grant. Options under the 1995 Plan
generally become cxercisable afller five years, subject to accelerated vesting if certain stock prices are
achieved. The options expire 10 years after grant.

The following summary reflects option transactions during 1995,

Uplion price
Shares Per ahare Total
(Milliom )
Shares under option:
December 31, 1994 ............. L . ... 2L2BB4008 S$11- 30 § 65
OTRDIEH . o cvmnnimr s mmnan i s s s e . 2,261,058 30- 40 80
Canceled or surrendered .. ... ... .viuiineiarrierrinenns (81,892) 4. 40 (2)
Exchanged options from Transco Energy acquisition —net ... 1024250 21-172 35
BaBCHIE . uvvvovinsminn et s sns s 50 g s an s A (B41.491) 11- 40  (25)
December 31, 1995 ... cvivisoanianisannpanasnans Snd S‘IHI'J}! $11-172 EL!E

Shares exercisable December 31, 1995 . ............... = diﬂlﬁ?

Under the plans, Williams granted 65,445, 127,706 and 97,504 deferred shares in 1995, 1994 and 1993,
respectively, to key employees. Deferred shares are valued at the date of award and are generally charged to
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

factors including closing exchange and over-the-counter quotations, the terms of the contract, credn
considerations, time value and volatility factors underlying the positions.

Carrying amounts and fair values of Williams® financial instruments

Asset (liability)

1994 1994
Carmrylag Falr Carrying Fair
Amount Valus Amouni Valee
(Millioas)
Cash and cash equivalents . ................ $ %04 5§ 94 5 61 S i6.1
Notes and other non-current receivables. ... .. 257 258 611 62.]
Investment in Texasgull Inc. .. ............. - - 150.0 1500
Notes paysble. . .. oonmnsmonnpesniannananes - — (507.0) (507.0)
Long-lerm debt, including current ponmn (L1931)  (2476.7)  (1.6576) (1.6799)
Interest-rate swaps .. .......cc..-. o (4) (10.4) (.3) 1.4
Energy-related trading:
IR o500 0 102.5 102.5 2.7 221
) e e ro (283.1) (283.1) (158) {15.8)
Encrgy-related hedging:
Assels | = 29 4.5 3 3
Lmbllllu:l_..,................. (.6) (L) (85) (B.5)

The above asset and lability amounts for energy-related hedging represent unrealized gains or losses and
do not include the related deferred amounts.

The 1995 average fair value of the energy-related trading asseis and habilities is $57.3 mullion and
$144 6 million, respectively. The 1994 average fair value of the energy-related trading assets and liabilities is
$9.2 million and $8.5 million, respectively.

Williams has recorded liabilities of $24 million and $27 million a1 December 31, 1995 and 1994,
respectively, for certain guarantees that qualify as fnancial instruments. It is not practicable to estimate the
fair value of these guarantees because of their unusual nature and unique characteristics

Off-balance-sheet credit and market risk

Williams is a panticipant in the following transactions and arrangements that involve financial instruments
that have off-balance-sheet risk of accounting loss. It is not practicable to estimate the fair value of these off-
balance-sheet financial instruments because of their unusual nature and unique charactenstics.

Williams sold, with limited recourse, certain reccivables. The aggregale limit under these receivables
facilitics was $190 million at December 31, 1995, and $80 million at December 31, 1994 (1994 balance all
related to discontinued operations). Williams re ceived $196 million of proceeds in 1995, $110 million in 1994
and none in 1993. At December 31, 1995 and 1994, $166 million and $80 million (1994 balance all related 10
discontinued operations) of such receivables had been sold, respectively. Based on amounts oulstanding at
December 31, 1995, the maximum contractual credit loss under these arrangements is approximately
£28 million, but the likelihood of loss is remote. Williams had no risk of credit loss for the amount sold al
December 31, 1994, because amounts oulstanding related to discontinued operations (sce Note 1).

In connection with the sale of units in the Williams Coal Seam Gas Royalty Trust (Trust), Williams
indemnified the Trust against losses from certain litigation (see Note 17) and guaraniced minimum gas prices
through 1997. At December 31, 1995 and 1994, Williams has a recorded liability of $10 million for these
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

The notional quantitics for all trading financial instruments at December 31, 1995, and December 3,
1994, arc as follows:

1994 1954
Payor Receiver Payor Recriver
Fixed price:
MNatural gas (TBIU) ... ovvviiiiiianiniinaiannins 873.2 8471 181.4 179.5
Refined products and crude (MMBbIs) ........... 159 149 1.2 125
Variable price:
Natural gas (TBUW) ..o nnns 18412 15172 850 136
Refined products and crude (MMBbIs) ........... 28 25 25 2.5

The net cash flow requirement related to these contracts at December 31, 1995, was $215 million. At
December 31, 1995, the average remaining life of the trading fixed-price portfolio is approximately two years
and four years for the trading variable-price porifolio.

In 1995, certain gas marketing operations of Williams Energy Services, along with gas marketing
operations from Transco Energy, were combined with the commeodity price-risk management and trading
activities of Williams Energy Services. Such combination in 1995 involves managing the price and other
business risks and opportunitics of such physical gas trading activities and any related financial instruments
previously accounted for as hedges in common-risk portfolios with Williams Energy Services™ other financial
instruments, These former marketing activities, consisting of buying and selling natural gas, through 1994
were reported on a “gross” basis in the Consolidated Statement of Income as revenues und profit-center costs
Concurrent with completing the combination of such activities with the commodity price-risk management
operations in the third quarter of 1995, the related contract rights and obligations along with any related
financial instruments previously accounted for as hedges, were recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet on
a current-market-value basis and the related income statement presentation was changed to a net basis. Such
revenues reporied on a gross basis through the first 1wo quarters of 1995 were reclassified to a net baus
concurrent with this change in the third quarter of 1995. Following is a summary of Williams Energy Services’
FEVEnucs:

1995 1994
Financial instrument and physical trading market gains —net ........... § 658 $ 142
Gross mArKERinG PEVERUES . ... ... oouetinniinonianineiaaiaiianseiinns 617.7* 2492
Gross marketing COBIS ... ......ocviiioninnrasrrnirsnesrssrrannssnys (599.2)* —_

TR TTSE

* Through June 30, 1995.

Concentration of credit risk

Williams' cash equivalents consist of high quality sccuritics placed with various major financial
institutions with high credit ratings. Williams® investment policy limits its credit exposure to any one financial
institution.

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, approximately 62 percent and 40 percent, respectively, of reccivables
are for the sale or transportation of natural gas and relaled products or services. Approximately 27 percent and
30 percent of receivables at December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively, are for telecommunications and related
services. Natural gas customers include pipelines, distribution companies, producers, gas marketers and
industrial users primarily located in the eastern, northwestern and midwestern United States. Telecommunica-
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Information for business segments is as follows:

1994 174 193¢
{ Millions)
Identifiable assets a1 December 31:
MNorthwest Pipeline ......ovvveeiarinnienns e . $ 11475 51,0280 $1.0126
Williams Natural Gas.......covioiversvssnnnrrrioraess 709.2 7198 697.0
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Lime.........oocvvviiniinin, 1.159.5 - -
Texas Gas Transmission ............. B A A m A AL 1,151.8 — —_
Williams Ficld Services Group .......covvvamnnoanan . 21165 10916 967.8
Williams Energy Services . ......cvvvrisicssasinainnnns 1519 96.5 84.6
Williams Pipe Line .. .....oovniiiinininrnnrisinsinsinns 870.5 680.4 588.1
T - R R P R R PR 263.0 255.5 169.1
WATOCh G s i ssiiayiovisnmnsmsn s wavsiin - 138.0 60.2 26.6
IRVEMMENLE . .cvvseussnsmrinnsastssansnrsssssssinssnns 107.6 319 437.1
General corporate and other. . .. ... ....coieianeeiaiian 279.2 169.4 12¢.1
Discontinued OPETALIONS ... .....cnvveccioaiesraianss — 7416 §95.2
Consolidated . .......ccovnevanmnravicacsiisinss w M E.Eﬂ;ﬂ
Additions 1o property, plant and equipment:
Northwest Pipeline ........cccovivneiiiiiiiniiiiiane. $ 1305 § 626 § 1757
Williams Natural Gas . ........ccoiiiiiannns AT 435 129 49
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line. ... .............oo0ny . 2387 — -
Texas Gas Transmission ... ........oocanssneirinaaiains 121 - -
Williams Field Services Gmp ................. e 477 163.5 1167
Williams Pipe Line . e pp g e e = b R 819 46.6 6.9
wﬂT:l ..... 241 49 19
WilTech Group . I 1) B0 6.9
General corporate nnd othcr ........................... 14.7 10 9.3
Consolidated........ciisnirssnassaassnnsanins . 0§ B21S 0§ 1255 0§ 418)
Depreciation and depletion:
Morthwest Pipeline ...........coociiieuonans Lo, % 9 5 M9 8 W7
Williams Natural Gas ... ....cooviiiiiininannns e 771 27.2 21.3
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line......ooooviiiiniaiiianss 109.1 - -
Texas Gas Transmisshon .. .......cccanvaensrsnneriaians 389 - —
Williams Field Services Grovp ........ SR e 110.2 46.7 415
Williams Pipe Line .. ...ouneiiinnniaiann o 26.4 224 214
Tt S e S 1 59 5.3 4.7
WilTech Group ....c.cvvieie srararsssssrsrsinsrnines 83 T4 40
General corporate and ofher. ... ...ccouiininiiniiarnan 84 7.4 6.2
Consolidated. . .........cocoiiiimnnnens ciiaes. % Je94 % 1503 S 1378

* Reclassified as described in Note 1.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

realignment costs. This accrual was increased in December 1995 a5 a result of a ruling by the US. Count of
Appeals for the Tenth Circuit regarding the terms of certain contracts with producers. Williams Natural Gas
will make additional filings under the applicable FERC orders to recover such further costs as may be incurred
in the future. Williams Natura! Gas has recorded a regulatory asset of approximately $84 million for estimated
future recovery of the foregoing costs.

On September 18, 1995, Texas Gas received FERC approval of a settlement regarding Tewas Gas’
recovery of gas supply realignment costs. The settlement provides that Texas Gas will recover 100 percent of
such costs up to $50 million, will share in costs incurred between $50 million and $80 million, and will absorb
any such costs above $80 million. The settlement also extends Texas Gas' pricing differential mechanism to
November 1, 1996, and beyond that date for contracts in litigation as of that date. Through December 31,
1995, Texas Gas has paid approximately $53 million for gas supply realignment costs, primarily as a result of
contract terminations, and has accrued a liability of approximately 27 million for its estimated remaining gas
supply realignment costs. Texas Gas has recovered approximately $44 million in gas supply realignment costs,
and in accordance with the terms of its settlement has recorded a regulatory asset of approximately $2) million
for the estimated future recovery of such costs, which will be collected from customers over the next two
years. Ninety percent of the cost recovery is collected through demand surcharges on Texas Gas' firm
transportation rates; the remaining 10 percent is recoverable from interruptible transportation service.

In 1983, the FERC issued Order 94-A, which permitied producers to collect certain production related
costs from pipelines on a retroactive basis. Pursuani to FERC orders, Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas
Pipe Line direct billed their customers for such costs paid to producers. In 1990, the US. Coun of Appeals for
the D.C. Circuit overturned the FERC's orders authorizing direct billing for such costs. In December 1995,
Texas Gas cntered into a settlement by which it resolved its final refund obligations 2s to these costs.
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line has resolved its refund obligations except for an amount of approximately
7 million. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line has refunded that amount, rescrving the right to recover the
amount paid if the ruling is reversed on appeal.

The foregoing accruals are in accordance with Williams' accounting policics regarding the establishment
of such accruals which take into consideration estimated total exposure, as discounted and nsk-weighted, as
well as costs and other risks associated with the difference between the time costs are incurred and ihe lime
such costs are recovered from customers. The estimated portion of such costs recoverable from customers it
deferred or recorded as a regulatory asset based on an estimate of expected recovery of the amounts allowed by
FERC policy. While Williams believes that these accruals are adequate and ihe associated regulatory asscls
are appropriate, costs actually incurred and amounts actually recovered from customers will depend upon the
cutcome of various court and FERC proceedings, the success of settlement negotiations and vanous other
factors, not all of which are presently foresecable.

Environmental maiters

Since 1989, Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line have had studies underway fo test certain of
their facilities for the presence of toxic and hazardous subsiances to determine 1o what extent, il any,
remediation may be necessary. Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line has responded to data requests regarding such
potential contamination of certain of its sites. The costs of any such remediation will depend upon the scope of
the remediation. At December 31, 1995, these subsidiaries had reserves totaling approximately 543 million for
these cosls.

Certain Williams subsidiaries, including Texas Gas and Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, have been
identified as potentially responsible parties (PRP) at vanous Superfund and state wasie disposal sites.
Although no assurances can be given, Williams does not believe that the PRP status of these subsidianies will
have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or net cash flows.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

the lawsuit. In addition, if the Tribe is successful in showing that Williams Production has no nghts in the
coal-seam gas, Williams Production has agreed to pay to the Trust for distribution to then-current unitholders,
an amount representing a return of a portion of the oniginal purchase price paid for the units. While Williams
belicves that such a payment is not probable, it has reserved a portion of the proceeds from the sale of the units
in the Trust.

In October 1990, Dakota Gasification Company (Dakota), the owner of the Great Plains Coal
Gasification Plant (Plant), filed suit in the U.S. District Count in North Dakota against Transcontinental Gas
Pipe Line and three other pipeline companies alleging that the pipeline companics had not complied with their
respective obligations under certain gas purchase and gas transportation contracts. On September 8, 1992,
Dakota and the Department of Justice on behalf of the Depariment of Energy filed an amended complaint
adding as defendants in the suit, Transco Energy Company, Transco Coal Gas Company (Transco Encrgy
Company and Transco Coal Gas Company being wholly owned subsidiaries of Williams) and all of the other
partners in the partnership that originally constructed the Plant and each of the parent companics of these
entities. Dakota and the Department of Justice sought declaratory and injunctive relicl and the recovery of
damages, alleging that the four pipeline defendants underpaid for gas, collectively, as of June 30, 1992, by
more than $232 million plus interest and for additional damages for transportation services and costs and
expenses including attorneys’ fees. On March 30, 1994, the parties executed definitive agreements which
would settle the litigation subject to final non-appealable regulatory approvals. The sertlement is also subject
to a FERC ruling that Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line's existing authority 1o recover in rates certain costs
related to the purchase and transportation of gas produced by Dakota will pertain to gas purchase and
transportation costs Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line will pay Dakota under the terms of the seitlement. On
October 18, 1994, the FERC issued an order consolidating Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line’s petition for
approval of the settlement with similar petitions pending relative 1o two of the other three pipeline companics
(the third pipeline having entered into a settlement) and setting the matter for hearing before an
administrative law judge. On December 29, 1995, the admimstrative law judge issucd an initial decision in
which he concluded that the settlement was imprudent. If the decision is upheld on appeal, Transcontinental
Gas Pipe Line and the other two pipelines would be required 1o refund to their customers amounts collected in
excess of the amounts deemed appropriate by the administrative law judge. The pipelines would be entitled 1o
collect the amount of any such customer refunds from Dakota. The administrative law judge’s decision will be
appealed; however, in the event that the necessary regulatory approvals are not ultimately obtained and
Dakota clects to continue the litigation, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line, Transco Energy Company and
Transco Coal Gas Company intend to vigorously defend the suit.

In connection with agreements to resolve take-or-pay and other comtract claims and to amend gas
purchase contracts, Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line and Texas Gas cach entered into certain setilements with
producers which may require the indemnification of certain claims for additional royalties which the producers
may be required 1o pay as a result of such scttlements. As a result of such setilements, Transcontinental Gas
Pipe Line and Texas Gas have been named as defendants in, respectively, six and two lawsuits in which
damages claimed aggregate in excess of $133 million. Texas Gas has settled its two lawsuits for a total cost of
$3.7 million, all but $700,000 of which is re.overable as transition costs under Order 636. On July 17, 1995, a
judge in a Texas state court granted a motion by Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line for partial summary
judgment, rejecting a major portion of the plaintif’s claims in onc of its lawsuits. Producers may receive other
demands which could result in additional claims. Indemnification for royalties will depend on, among other
things, the specific lease provisions between the producer and the lessor and the terms of the settlement
between the producer and either Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line or Texas Gas. Texas Gas may file to recover
78 percent of any such additional amounts it may be required lo pay pursuant lo indemnities for royalties
under the provisions of Order 528.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited)
Summarized quarterly financial data are as follows (millioas, exceplt per-share amounts). Revenues and

costs and operaling expenses for the six months ended June 30, 1995, have been reclassified to report natural
gas sales net of related gas purchase costs.

Flrsi Sermd Third Feurth

s SQueter,  Quertr Quevis - Quavie
REVERUES ... .vvvunvrinnnnsnssssssssrestanssas $ 6424 36619 $7124 38070
Costs and operaling €XpEnses .......oooeirosvnas ‘ st 400.) 4389 5106
Nt IDCOME . vocvnssisspsnamssmpmeismrissssanssnns 1.088.9 Bl 68.5 7.5
Primary camnings per common and common-equivalent
RIIIR v LR a0 W h A R e . 11.57 79 58 70
Fully diluted carnings per common and common-
equivalent share............coovvvnnians R 11.55% .78 58 &9
w
o L e S— $ J866 4199 $467.3  $4773
Costs and operating expenses . ............ sinibo 2485 2740 1354 D298
Income before extraordinary loss ............... 518 740 55.6 76.5
INEUIRCOMID s v i s ivdin haen e s os w e s b gees 528 629 55.6 754
Primary camings per common and common-equivalent
share:
Income before extraordinary loss ............. .. A8 469 51 77
Netincome .......oocvvnicvncinnnnnnannnss ] A8 58 5l 76

Fully diluted earnings per commeon and common-
equivalent share:
Income before extraordinary loss ............ - 4B 69 Sl 7
MNetinCOME .. .vovvrssrsnrsasnanannsss - 48 58 51 76

The sum of earnings per share for the four quarters may not equal the total earnings per share for the year
due to changes in the average number of common shares outstanding.

First-quarter 1995 net income includes the after-tax gain of $1 billion on the sale of Williams' network
services operations (see Note 3 of Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements). The second quarter of 1995
includes a $16 million after-tax gain from the sale of Williams' |5 percent interest in Texasgull Inc. (see
Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements) and an $8 million income tax benefit resulting from
settlements with taxing authorities. Northwest Pipeline’s third-quarier 1995 operating profit includes the
approximate $11 million net favorable effect of two reserve accrual adjustments. In third-quarter 1995,
Williams Field Services Group recorded $20 million of income from the favorable resolution of contingency
issues involving previously regulated gathering and processing asscis, partially offset by an $8 million accrual
for a future minimum price natural gas pur_hase commitment.

Second-quarter 1994 includes a $23 million gain from the sale of asscts (scc Note 6 of Notes lo
Consolidated Financial Statements).
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INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Items 1d(a) 1 and 2

s
Covered by report of independent auditors:
Consolidated statement of income for the thrée years ended December 31, 1995 .. veveew-. F-12
Censolidated balance sheet at December 31, 1995 and 1994 ... ........oiiiiinennrnnnn., F-14
Consolidated statement of stockholders' equity for the three years ended December 31, 1995 ... . F-15
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the three years ended December 31, 1995 ... . ... . co.. F-16
Notes to consolidated financial statements . ... ... ... ... .......oviuemnnseinireriinnnnn, F-17
Schedules for the three years ended December 31, 1995
| — Condensed financial information of registrant . ..........ovuieuenniinniniinino. F-46
I1 — Valuation and qualifying accounts ................cooiiiiieininiinniniininnns ... FeS1
Not covered by report of independent auditors:
Quarterly financial data (UnBBAIED) . ... ...ovvvnrnrernrerreneisesnseanressnssassssnrsnss F-43

Aﬂntwahhuhunmuddmthmqu:md information is not present or is not present in
amounts sufficient to require submission of the schedule, or because the information required is included in
the financial statements and notes thereto,
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.

SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT — (Continued)

BALANCE SHEET (PARENT)

ASSETS
December 11,
1994 1994
| Millions)
Current assels:
Cath and cath SQUIVRIERLE i ieuiinissssinnisans s omniey i ey isvyes § 5716 $ 165
Due from consolidated subsidianes ........cco0ieiiieriineiioosnisasseiies 131.6 1384
Recalvables . . ool it trissnai i dinaiasds e S R L o P R e PUE 189 65.1
Invesiment in discontinued operations (Note 2) ..o -~ 7416
01, TPl R L e e e e T T M YR P T SR L 150 49
Total CUTTENL BBBEAE . ... cvuvrnerannisosresasssssssstpasnasnsrnssans 2131 968.7
Investments:
Equity in consolidated subsidianes (Note 1) ............ ..o, 5.551.4 1,648
Receivables from consolidated subsidiaries .. ............ o R R 68.7 I878
5,620.1 20226
EUEE oo avc o oo o o o i b0 B e A 0 5 B AR R A . — 44.0
5.620.1 20666
Property, plant and equipment—net ..........covemomrnenonricirariieoos 20.6 163
Other assets and deferred charges . ................ e A 219 148
T B - i v o a e e S e e aa a  a iiilw 7 $3.086.4
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Notes prYBRbIG. . v iiveisiiannauaiviniase i 5 - § 718
Due to consolidated subsidianies. . ...................c..000 T 291.9 1376
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities. ... ............ ..o 100.2 B4
Long-term debt due within one year (Note d) ..............c..ooooiinonn 200 361.5
Total curment Habilithes . ... o0 vvoisrrnarmsnmsrrrosinysvasnasns 4121 6570
Long-term diebt (Note 4) .....ccuvivuinasnanssssinssaissnssssanrnrsseres 1.460.0 71610
Long-term debt due to consolidated subsidiary (Note d) ....................... 160.0 —
Due to consolidated subsidianies. . ...............ccovvieiaiiianian A ; 440 4 —
Other Habilitien. .. oo uinssiviie sievae e e eiliai s i e B L T e R 180 1609
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock ... ... .... e R R L S R T A R e 173.5 100.0
LB e O R R QO S A A T SR T e 105.3 104.4
Capital inexcessof parvalue. . ... ... oiiiiaiiiiiiiiiiinaninasianes 1.051.1 991.0
ROMMINOd ORIMENEE .+ c s vcansivy vioonun ot i agininesinainainbaeesissiivesseasian 1.915.6 T16.%
Unamortized deferred compensalion .. ...... ... ciiiiiiiiionniininnanasas (23 (1.1}
),243.2 1,910.6
Less treasury stock (Notes 4 and 5) .. ....ovvvovmnmerracainiinnsnnionrnes (56.1) (405.1)
Total stockholders” equily .. .....oioiviiriiirsiiaieniniiiainaiiias 11871 1,505.5

Total liabilities and stockholders" equity . ..o iy $5,897.7

$31,086.4

See accompanying noles.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT — (Continued)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL INFORMATION (PARENT)

Note 1. Transco Energy Acquisition

On January 18, 1995, Williams acquired 60 percent of Transco Energy’s outstanding common stock in a
cash tender offer for $430.5 million. Williams acquired the remaining 40 percent of Transco Energy’s
outstanding common stock on May 1, 1995, through a merger by exchanging the remaining Transco Encrgy
common stock for approximately 10.4 million shares of Williams commeon stock valued at 5334 million. The
acquisition is accounted for as a purchase with 60 percent of Transco Energy's results of operations included in
Williams' Consolidated Statement of Income for the period January I8, 1995, through Apnl 30, 1995, and
100 percent included beginning May 1, 1955. See Note 2 of Noles 1o Consolidaled Financial Statements for
additional information on the Transco Energy acquisition.

Note . Discontinued Operations

On January 5, 1995, Williams sold its network services operations to LDDS Communications, Inc
(LDDS) for $2.5 billion in cash. The sale yiclded 4 gain of §1 billion (net of income taxes of approximately
$732 million) which is reported as income from discontinued operations. Prior period operating results for the
network services operations are reported as discontinued operations. See Note ) of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information on discontinued operations.

Note 3. Sales of Assels

In a 1993 public offering, Williams sold 6.1 million units in the Williams Coal Seam Gas Royalty Trust
(Trust), which resulted in net proceeds of $113 million and & pre-tax gain of $51.6 million. The Trust owns
defined net profits interests in the developed coal-seam properties in the San Juan Basin of New Mexico and
Colorado, which were conveyed to the Trust by Williams Production Company. Ownership of an addinonal
1.6 million units remains with a subsidiary of Williams.

Note 4. Long-term Debt and Leases

During 1995, Williams issued $360 million in convertible debentures and warrants to a wholly-owned
subsidiary in exchange for 12.2 million shares of Williams common stock held by that subsidiary (see Note 5).
The convertible debentures bear interest at 6 percent, mature in 2005 and are convertible into 9.3 million
<hares of Williams common stock at $38.58 per share. The warrants give the subsidiary the right to purchase
7.5 million shares of Williams common stock at $46.67 per share.

Long-term debt due within one year at December 31, 1994 includes $150 million of borrowings under
Williams' credit agreement. Amounis were repaid in January 1995.

Aggregate minimum maturitics and sinking-fund requirements, excluding lease payments, for cach of the
next five years are as follows: 1996 — $20 million; 1997 — none; 1998 — $310 million; 1999 — $150 million;
and 2000 — $175 million. See Note 13 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
information on long-term debt.

Note 5. Stockholders® Equity

In connection with the May 1, 1995, merger with Transco Energy. Williams exchanged all »f Transco
Enecrgy's outstanding $3.50 cumulative convertible preferred stock for 1.5 million shares of Williams’
$3.50 cumulative convertible preferred stock. See Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional information on this exchange.
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THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES, INC.
SCHEDULE 11 — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS(s)

Addithouy

Charped

o Costy
Beglaalag amd Ending
Balance Expeases Other Deductions (b) Balance

(Milliona )
Allowance for doubtful accounts:

1 P CIPesTn a $179 518 $1.6(c) $20 $11.3
OO v iinn wow s s s S B A 10.2 4.2(d) —_ 6.5(e) 79
199 coians R R A R 17.3 S0 — 1.6 10.2

{a) Deducted from related assets.

(b) Represents balances written off, net of recoveries and reclassifications.

{c) Relates primarily to acquisition of businesses.

(d) Excludes $5.7 million related to discontinued operations.

(e) Includes the discontinued operations beginning balance reclassification of $3.6 million.
(N Includes $4.1 million reversal of amounts previously accrued.
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*(b) Certificate of Designation with respect to the $2.21 Cumulative Preferred Stock (filed as
Exhibit 4. 10 the Registration Statement on Form S-3, filed August 19, 1992).

*(¢) Certificate of Increase of Authorized Number of Shares of Series A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock (filed as Exhibit 3(c) 1o Form 10-K for the year ended December 11, 1988).

*(d) Certificate of Amendment of Restated Centificate of Incorporation, dated May 20, 1994
(filed as Exhibit 3(d) to Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 11, 1994).

*(¢) Cenificate of Designation with respect 10 the $3.50 Cumulative Convertible Preferred
Stock (filed as Exhibit 3.1(c) to the Prospectus and Information Statement 1o Amendment No. 2 1o
the Registration Statement on Form S-4, filed March 30, 1995).

(N Centificate of Increase of Authorized Number of Shares of Series A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock.

*(8) Rights Agreement, dated as of February 6, 1996, between Williams and First Chicago
Trust Company of New York (filed as Exhibit 4 to Williams Form 8-K, filed January 24, 1996),

*(h) By-laws of Williams (filed as Exhibit 3 1o Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
1993).

Exhibit 4 —

*(a) Form of Senior Debt Indenture between the Company and Chemical Bank. Trustee,
relating to the 10%% Debentures, duc 2020; the 9%% Debentures, due 2021; the 8%4% Notes, due
1998; Medium-Term Notes (8.50%-9.31%), due 1996 through 2001; the 7%% Notes, due 1999, and
the 8%% Debentures, due 2012 (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form S-3 Registration Statement No. 13-
33294, filed February 2, 1990).

*(b) U.S. $800,000,000 Credit Agrecment, dated as of February 23, 1995, among Williams and
certain of its subsidiaries and the banks named therein and Citibank, N.A_. as agent (filed as Exhibit
4(b) 1o Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994),

Exhibit 10(iii) -~ Compensatory Plans and Management Contracts

*(a) The Williams Companies, Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan, effective as of January |,
1988 (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (c) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1987).

*(b) Form of Employment Agreement, dated January !, 1990, between Williams and certain
executive officers (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (d) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 11, 1989).

*(c) Form of The Williams Companies, Inc. Change in Control Protection Plan between
Williams and employces (filed as Exhibit 10(iii) (¢) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1989).

*(d) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1985 Stock Option Plan (filed as Exhibit A to Williams'
Proxy Statement, dated March 13, 1985).

“*(e) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1988 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors
(filed as Exhibit A to Williams' Proxy Statement, dated March 14, 1988).

*{f) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1990 Stock Plan (filed as Exhibit A 1o Williams' Proxy
Statement, dated March 12, 1990).

u}TheWiﬂ'umCompulu,lmSu:kawam-dﬁermphym

*(h) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1996 Stock Plan (filed as Exhibit A 1o Williams' Proxy
Statement, dated March 27, 1996).

*(i) The Williams Companies, Inc. 1996 Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors (filed as
Exhibit B to Williams’ Proxy Statemeat, dated March 27, 1996).
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on Ity behall by the undersigned, thereunto duly

suthorized.
THE WiLLiasms Companiis, Inc.
(Registrant)
By: I8/  Davip M. HiGeeE
David M. Higbee
Attorney-in-faci

Dated: March 27, 1996

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Siguatere T
/s/ Keirmw E. Banev® Chairman of the Board, President, Chiel
Keith E. Bailey Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)
and Director
/s!  Jack D. McCarTuy®* Senior Vice President — Finance (Pnincipal
Jack D. McCanhy Financial Officer)
/s/ Gary R. BELrrz®* Controller (Principal Accounting Officer)
Gary R. Belitz
/s/  HaroLp W. ANDERSEN® Director
Harold W. Andersen
I3/  RaLrH E. BAILEY* Director
Ralph E. Bailey
/s/ _GLENN A. Cox* Director
Glenn A. Cox
Is/  TrHomas H. CRUIESHANK® Director

Thomas H. Cruikshank

/3! EmviN S. DUGGAN® Director
Ervin 5. Duggan
Is!  Patricia L. Higgins® Director
Patnicia L. Higgins
/s Rosert J. LaAForTUNE* Director

Robert J. LaFortune

fs/ James C. Lewis® Director
James C. Lewis
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